124-10365-10020

JFK Assassination System
Identification Form

Date:

6/9/2015

Agency Information’

- AGENCY: FBI :
RECORD NUMBER :  124-10365-10020
RECORD SERIES: HQ
AGENCY FILENUMBER: CR \65-68530—44.9
Document Information
ORIGINATOR: FBI
FROM: WMFO
TO: HQ
TITLE :
- [_\
DATE: 09/20/1968
‘PAGES: 268
SUBJECTS :
NOSENKO BONA FIDES
DOCUMENT TYPE: PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION :  Secret
RESTRICTIONS: 1B
CURRENT STATUS :  Redact
DATEOF LASTREVIEW:  10/19/1998 -
OPENING CRITERIA: APPROVAL OF CIA A
COMMENTS :

MEMO, INC MEMO, ANALYSIS

|
! vo.1
;HH 50253 DocId:32318825

Page 1



QPTIONAL FORM MO, 10 - §
MAY 1962 EDITION )’/'(:\

~ Rore,. 159
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 { . i) . . . \\M
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Cidb Hf'ix O ND REST ol 4 ' —

' B DECLS \SSIFICATION ANDIOR
M emomndum UEASE OF Cit INFORMAT GN 12-48
¥ 4\ ene m THIS DOCUMENT, am
§ ' |°/DIRECTOR, FBI Ess 68530]\@ IR DATE: ‘”2‘37 68 /X;Q

f’“ & ”)cussmﬁn AND " oo
Ce?c WFO J(134-5437)|R)EXTENDED BY (12

REASCON Fo ° NS
FOIM, I, 1+ 56 Y coomnnn L L 2 -

Rer: [INORMAN" | DATE OF HLVIEW/ROR
‘\g;sy SF - R ﬂ) DECLASSIFICATIQN..X, - - .-

% ‘Re Bureau letter 2/29/68 captioned "SAMMY" which
k‘ﬁransmitted copy of CIA letter dated 2/19/68. The CIA letter
had furnished to the Bureau copiles of a 435 page Top Secret
paper entitled "The Examination of the Bona Fides of a KGB :
Defector." A copy of this paper was also furnished to WFO, "@

2 petp

¢

oy
VI s e e g gan

wiol

PEH oy
AR LTl

- __-____"__‘___{)H I 7

Y sl B -~
*{:‘.,L.,H.S!

-
Ao

1Y

Enclosed are six copies of a paper dated 9/20/68
prepared by Agents of WFO which compares the contents and '2” '
conclusions of the CIA paper with information obtained duri S

_the current (1967-68) interrogations of SAMMY. (An extra copff C

. of this letter and of the WFO paper are enclosed for the
e Bureau in the event the Bureau desires to furnish a copy of
. ®each to New York.) X(u) ‘

Tnd
N

yrow

am
A

i o

AND FiEoi)

The WFO paper is classified "Top Secret" because*it
contains excerpts of material from CIA so classified.. N L{)

1
|

\A8:209-703x/

STL.IP (S)
Boclacdh anr HARD

ADVISED BY
DATE

Fl o kA At

It is noted that a brief chronology of events is set
“—Jforth in the preface to the WFO paper. It is indicated therei
that SAMMY is considered by CIA as a part of a large scale KGB

decertive QPEretion. KL%% REC. 18 éf 45550 %9/%

In addition “EE ose comments, it is noted that a
paper prepared in December, 1964, by CIA as an agenda for a
N @ proposed CIA-FBI conference, concluded that SAMMY was dispatched
PN by KGB in March, 1962, as one part of a broad provocation effort
- %\ conceived as early as 1959 and set in motion in the latter part
of 1961. It was stated, ''"We believe that the major figures in
. this provocation include at least three defectors, and at one
. ~ time or another more than eight Soviet officials in-place as -
oo American Intelligence Service (AIS) agents 2y are supported( RV
BRI et 1o el §LEFIU g 7w 1953 A\ !
@- Bureau [(Enc. @ -/‘wu o S B "’W%?

: \1 - WFO @i -/,,J
S erigl X NTATNED ™

,_" FIED EXCEFﬁ o
m(":,O Phet S

™ W SE. 1
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on tbe Payﬁb‘ﬁ S’Zwmgs 191‘

5090-908

:I HW 509533 DocId:32318825 Page 2



° N = N ey
OFTIGNAL FORM NO. 10 o : . f‘? P
| - - MAY 1862 EDITION N \
| P . GSAFPMR (&1 CFR) 101-11.8 ‘

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Cifn HAS NG Z)J&‘;Wé >
‘ DEC’%S&F&JXRGN ENDYOR
M emora ndum RELEASE OF Ok NFORMATION o
N ongle 1N THIS DOCUMENT. T/ -7

DATE: - 9420

' “)cussmsn DT
| (3aC, WFO Ema 5437%5)«5&059 sv olo. byl
/ REASON £ N 77!

ey FCim, 1, 1- i e
URORMAN' | u) DATE GF o vIEW/ KGR . i <y
ST R K DECLASSIFICATIQN. }.,Liﬁm. <</ ;

ASSIFIC | | 2

¥§ - Re Bureau letter 2/29/68 captioned " S AMMY" which _
\"transmitted copy of CIA letter dated 2/19/68, The CIA letter
had furnished to the Bureau copies of a 435 page Top Secret
paper entitled "The Examination of the Bona Fides of a KGB
Defector." A c0py of this paper was also furnished to WFO.

N

Enclosed are six copies of a paper dated 9/20/68
prepared by Agents of WFO which compares the contents and
conclusions of the CIA paper with information obtained duri
the current (1967-68) interrogations of SAMMY. (An extra cop¥
:  of this letter and of the WFO paper are enclosed for the
Py Bureau in the event the Bureau desires to furnish a copy of .
l'*teach to New York.) ){QJ)

v The WFO paper is classified '"Top Secret" because it ~
f contains excerpts of material from CIA so classified Pﬁ L{)

It is noted that a brief chronology of events is set
erforth in the preface to the WFO paper. It is indicated thereifr
. that SAMMY is considered by CIA as a part of a large scale KGB:

decer‘v”vti‘»’e eperarion. L%% Rec- 19 65~ L §5 30— ?ly

-In addition ﬁt ose comments, it is noted that a
.. paper prepared in December, 1964, by CIA as an agenda for a .
: \§>" proposed CIA-FBI conference, concluded that SAMMY was dispatchedlf
ré%\; by KGB in March, 1962, as one part of a broad provocation. effort;
S
":\

Norisedou Vins

o concelved as early as 1959 and set in motion in the latter part.
+ / of 1961. It was stated, 'We believe that the major figures in

- this provocation include at least three defectors, and at one -
time or another more than eight Soviet officials in;slace as
American Intelligence Service (AIS) agents are. s

. ' ’"v [ w’c«wrafflb" “Af‘ﬁ
\:\O° Burean (Enc. - f Mww A A
\‘:( 1 - WFO ’ % e *"ji;:;—,;gq««‘h

ETT arw [
/»«»w-—, '.‘_‘2'.«,_6649 mj

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Pay%ﬁ: .‘S*szmg

50953 DocId:32318825 Page 3




P :“ 0 a ; ,
! ' > I, e . o

UNIUPED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICH

FEDERAIL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

EYCE)DT ~Hw
Buaclers

&=

2.94-9¢
bb&f StD /ﬂﬂ

2

St e o

September 20, 1968

CLASSIFIED AND y (‘ 3 (“
ETENDED 27 129 #&9\9@!. 3

mEAsO & T 9+l SECRET
FCIN, 1 3 L 2*3..a SE

‘DATE LF hi‘

oscmssmcmou }\\... _ ”ma}g

GRO

Exclufled from automatic
—downgriading and
v : : dec assification

EHH 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 4



=

) . |
_ (ﬂ: R !
. .

?é SECRET

III, DETAILS - OOMPARISON OF PAPER AND CURRENT INTERVIEWS

»-—1,

20

A, Nosenko s Naval RU Service........................fZO-"
B. ,Nosenko 8 Entry into KGB.............;......;...,.'23
1. Date of Entry................;............;... 23
i 2. Role of General KObULOV......esessoooseensesss 24
. 3. 'Komsomol and CP Membership.................... 28
4. Processing for Entry - KGB Building Pass,..... 30
5. Designation of DirectoratesS.....ccoeseeovssess 33
6. Location of Chief Directorate of Militia...... 35
C.. Nosenko's Assignment to lst Section, o : ~
1st Department, March, 1953 --June, 1955..........736\
B TN Nosenko Sought. to Avoid Discussion............ 36
i -2.f'Assignment against Correspondents.............»37
4 3. Assignment against Army Attache Personnel..... 38
1 4. Agents '"Volodina' and "Raketa".......oeceee0.e 40
5 5. Qﬁ ....,,.........,.'41
2 6. || T O S
7. bg).... ceveenie 43,
8. Expulsion of(] @Q,,..}., 45
9. { P AP %
10, Edward E1118 Smith.....ieceiecesnsnncueisennss 48
11. "Andrey"....................................;.,52
12, Service in lst Section, Lo
' March, 1953 - June, 1955....................,. 53
D. Nosenko s Assignment to 7th Department 1955:59.;. 57
1. Viadimir Murdmtsev.......;.................... 57 -
2, Nataliya Shulgina......cceeeeoeeoaceceocsssnes 58 5
3. Tamara KUNGAroVa......ceecovoossesencssccssces 60
4, Yevgenia Danko.......ceeeeviveeesonesosoconnes 63
5. A nd Yefremov...ccevveeencescsees 64
6. e csececscessasssssansssreases 69
7. ;..;....................;;.. 71.
8. ssescsisesecevesssesnescccsvoses 12
"~ 9. Nosenko not a Counterintelligence officer.... 75
\ 10. 1956-59 cases among Nosenko’s NoteS........... 77
b 11. American Intelligence Use of Tourists......... 80
: ‘ -
; i1 éﬁ&? SECRET
' HW 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 5




. < N

E.

© 16,
7.

: 4
Tk{"sx-:cnm* S
Nosenko's Assignment to 1st Section, . .
-_lst Department January, 1960 - January, 1962°.... 93
7_1;"Nosenko s Position as Deputy Chief of Section. 95 ‘
2. Kovshuk's Acquaintance with Americans.........104
3, Golitzyn's In ceceesss104 |
4, ] csessesl08 o
5. T R L :
6. eieosesll8
.7; SjﬁoooeIZO'
8. bosesesel2d
9. —r e e eeseel2]
10. “John Abidian...,..............................128
‘11, KGB File on U. S, Embassy.c.oeceescinnsceecessal3l ,
12, Audio Operations Against U, S, Embassy........134 o
13. Cryptologic Attack Against U. §S. Embassy......141 |
14, . .Nosenko's Knowledge of CIA Personnel..........145 | )
15474 T IS U7 2 J
Nosenko's Travel to Cublec.cevruroeenencseos.. 148 i
Nosenko's Travel to. Bulgaria..i.iiiveiviieoiina149
18, Transfer to 7th Department GesoesosscnsaseeslSO
19. Nosenko's Knowledge of andd 9000151 °f
' ‘) : . “1 -Gé)f SR
Nosenko's Assignment to 7th Depar ent, . - .
January, 1962 - January, 1964............Q...;,.g,153
1. Nosenko s Substitute as Chief.................153‘
2, Nosenko's Contacts with Jé?...,.....o..ISA
3. Volkov and] Qé)..,,............154 -
b, Marina Rytova..,.......,........,......,,.o...155
5. disecoseoscinreeeennnneel5h
ol 0 D SO 5
7. KGB Officers in Soviet Delegation, Geneva.,...159\d
‘8. Boris Belitskiy - V. L. Artemev.....cce00000..161 "
9. [ lQS)...........................,...154;
10. Pavel Fedorovich ShakhoV...veeeeeereennneosesa165.
11. | i 169
12. Lee Harvey - R ¥ 1 B
13. Nosenko's Temporary Duty Document.............171
14, Nosenko's NoteS..ovtitrrouoeneeessnsoscavenseal?5 _
15. Recall Telegram...ov.ovsineeioscocecnsnsennosal?B !
16. KGB Knowledge of American Intelligence .

Tourist Operations....... cssecesscsssssscssseslBl

i1 . W%SECRE’I_‘_ *

}“_,

i H¥ 50953

DocId: 323188253 Page &

[ I



s

f - o S . ‘%Qf SECRET -
it ’ : . ’ . o ey,
_ G. Miscellaneous Criticisms.....,.o............,...5,184 '
: G, a
Nosenko s Association with Gribanov.........,°184
Nosenko's Komsomol and CP Status........%.....186
Nosenko's Knowledge of KGB Forms.,.,.,......,.lsg
Nosenko's Knowledge of KGB Files and
Checking ProceduresS...coceeceveovsococoscososssl9l
Nosenko's Sourcing of Information.............194
 Nosenko®s KGB RanksS.....ceeesecesccecsesococssld6
. 'KGB Officers Reportedly Known to Nosenko......197
KGB Dining ROOMS.....ceoeevoeosscosesvosionses200

KGB Telephone Directories.....,.,....,.,.,....201_

oo I C l' »"‘:,‘ | EH'

L] & L) LN

P

N - R ot 6 v L. B BRI N

.
L]

o 2

® 8 L)

.H;:>Cases Not Directly Related to Claimed o
. POSitions inKGBOG‘.QQI’.‘G0.00..6.00'000000000000.203

ActOr ﬂl !é)-o.naeoooooco‘olcoconooootuozoa | 3

900003.“'0.00000000206
00000000.00.00000.00206

DQ“.'.OOO.Q'.....’°207‘

L e

@ L]

0..‘0‘0&0.0.09"-‘5.0207’

-] L] ®

ooocbocsnooooounoooozoa &

0.0QOGQhDGOOOQOOQOCOZOB}\
L3

o.oe...o.......eo..zog '
.00..‘.09".‘.’.‘.'0.'210..

.'.0..‘..'..’.0:.90.210

MMelvin (Marvin) Kantor,. s

B3

OO~ WLE WN =

e
gt O
L3 @
® @&

agooquop«;gpc-.0909211

- ponst
N
.-

0..'GOO'.'GOODQ?D.OO..Zli

fpmath
(9
°

;-é).ﬂ.‘.voﬁlGQG..‘.GOOO..2‘12

[
b

teeré-;ioocooo;'vonAZIZ

Py
i

o gquoaocoo‘0609000000213

o~
ot
&
L 3

© oeoonooaaneooééoooeuZlg

b ' 17. i feeooosasocsssoanoess2lb
18. Y 3 T

. 19. N P 3 &1

b 20. 1 3 &
21, Cesesscsesencaaceeesa216

22. 1.,.........,.........217

23, P 2 ¥
24, P2 X -
25, ..,..........°...”,..218

v ‘ » o - o . ‘. » e  { )
. . o ’ ‘%éf SECRET ;
: . o R iv ' ‘ o .

}HH 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 7



TR S

T, e S
i

| . | . | g
(m\. R o ¥

e DL

P SECRET = |

R ]

IV. NEW CASES AND NEW OR CONFIRMATORY INFORMATION...,.....ZIQ

A.» NeW'Cases.oepooohu»eo-’uto--ooOoAroe.iooao‘ov-‘go-’.'o o‘c'. o'o219,_'

r 1..[T " ® I
. N FNU) D.o.b.U.o.OG.00.0“00...‘...'.'0219 "

(FNU) @206390..‘.0'...G.DQOIQOQQ;.'W.‘ZZB :
@ & 8 & 2 06 6 & 9 0 & O ° e o & @ vG L ) . ® .224 . . i;' v
&) |

® @

;"&.”,:;M»v.. v‘" A{‘r’.am )
N VP WN

e .oaoc-loco0000-00-0.‘0.0227’_. }
. - Unknown Subject; American Owner - R - - {
Of HOte_l, Q: Bgstaumx}to_o..oooooo_ouooi;ooeooo';ozze ‘:,

® QQQ0.0Q.OOl“"b..’o'.c.cvﬂ’izzgk . }:
b - - » . | R
2 B. 'Significant Data on Cases Previously Reported..,..230',-' IR
;: 1' Jom Discoe Smith (Zhari-)oooooocoeo-ocn'--uoo‘:zso“." '
3 2, The Brussels Case e eessenstseaiabinmcasssesss233
¥ 3. Tatiana Fiaksel Sherich, Daniel Sherich....,..234_f_ SR
Q c. IntereSting New Dataﬂoo;o?;;oooooeo.ooo0000'04000000-23.6 : S "'

. EVgeniy Petrovich Granovsky...................236
. Visit of High Ranking Officers.... ..ooeooeo..237
. Boris Aleksandrovich Komarov..........c.ce..s.238
. Nikolai Skvortsov......,...,...........,.,....239-

D. Significant Confirmatory Information.....,.,......239'

e ST 5 P e T WEITIR B T S

. Strukov and Uryvayev..,...,............,,.....239
t ceissessscondesass2b0

| By
Trip of Nosenko®’s MOtheBn .oeeeeveeoonnsennsoes 243
NS e eeeeiiiiineeneea 243 5
(e/Viadimir Dmitryevich. . o
T%mlnokov......,o......,..,.....a...........,.244~
gﬁ B e en .. 246

0

nsistency in Identifications and . :
Infomationo0..'0.".0‘0..000.QGC.'I..OOOQO.Q°248

3o

L4 L

3 L

OV B W RN -

5
+
o
SE
i
¥
H
¥
;

B e T w L e R R N

V. RESULTS OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION

G.QlOCGDOQOOOﬁ..Q"..OZSO

S T e PR L IR AL,

‘e . . Y

C . | ; B
§ . ' h o ;
5 | v %»-SECRET

iHH 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 8



E s

1

A
HY

50953

ixﬁ SECRET

S

This paper has been prepared to compare the results

I. PREFACE

A, Purpose of Paper

of the 1967-68 interrogations of YURI NOSENKO with a CIA
paper dated February, 1968 entitled "The Examination of

the Bona Fides of a KGB Defector.," This CIA paper was based
on previous interrogations of NOSENKO and‘concluded that
NOSENKO is not a bona fide d‘efector.@ Q()

According to the paper, in arriving at this
conclusion the lengthy interrogations of NOFENKO, analyiis
of KGB operations which he related and comparison of his
assertions with collateral information from ~ther sources

were considered. ﬁu)

-B. Background

For convenience in assessing these papers, the

following chronology of events is set forth: 2§iXi‘} ;3

NOSENKO first made contact with CIA in Geneva in

, June, 1962. After several meetings he returned to Rus#ia

and was not again in contact with CIA until his return to ' (££)
Geneva in January, 1964, . On his return to Geneva he 1ndicated‘§§
: GROUP

ed from automatic
Nading and fﬁ? SECRET .
ification

DocId: 32318825 Page 9

1




Fain

. % SECRET L s
- R

Significant inaccuracies were detected in the CIA

o | ) g
';_paper regarding the ‘ ’&hd ABIDIAN cases..
~ Contrary to statements in the paper, as not inter-

'3.viewed about homosexual activities before he 1eft Moscow'

é?d have contact with a girl at American House posing

S

as a West German iournalist the Soviet maid TATYANA FEDOROVICH

did have access to ABIDIAN's living quarters within six months

| after his arrival in Moscow.ijzia‘

~ COMMENT : A number of previous CIA conclusions pd

J',regarding this period were based on deficient e

g 5 P s g BT TSR A M L T G RN AT K ki, 5 S

- d‘iinterrogations of NOSENKO and inadequate
.i,collateral inquiries. These COhClUSions have “.l .gf,
;ebeen invalidated by current'interrogation and .
| collateral inquiries and there is no substan-:

_tial basis for doubting NOSENKO's basic claims .
;_ regarding this period }g{(ﬂ) . u’: ‘d o R .

1.g)Ein'.1962 64 Perio:]ggé(g) _”f‘.j¢;l,g. ' »; | ,;

It is concluded in the CIA paper ‘that NOSENKO's | |

/ ‘ ' ; - e }*k SECRET 3;' f

claims of being Chief of the American-British CommonwealthGQ?Q{). . l-'

i»HH 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 10
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~ . ‘ .
'3
1is alleged that NOSENKO did not indicate the sourc s from “%i

Ao
W

which he obtained the information regarding the cases. ﬁ&%;ﬁ?

During current_interrogation NOSENKO provided'86UfCeS‘

——
o

e s
L‘m\f‘g?:,;z OF

- or logicaltekplanation for his knOwledge'in sixteen of the

: nineteen'caSee'referred’to aboVe._ He also provided adequate

e e o S Y I

clarification regarding three of the other five cases which

s

were subjects of CIA criticism In addition a current review;'

‘;,of his notes by NOSENKO provided the translation "ECTOR"‘-

::‘:WM? GO

instead of "ACTOR” or. previously obtained, as. the

‘name of -an agent Collateral inveqtigation has deVeloped

a logical suspect by this name._.(LogicalvsuSPectsnnamedf: - f
f
| S) _‘
"ACTOR" orii “were not previously identified.) .
COMMENT : Previous interrogations of NOSENKO in

‘which information was not obtained regarding

the sources for these cases were obviously

B 2
¥

.inadequate. Current interrogations haVe o fi'

S/
o e AR R TR TS

_,provided significant clarifying information (}@(‘U i

. | S B 1% SECRET | |

AT £
.
§5S

ST A st s

i
{
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I. New Cases and New Information

The current interrogations of NOSENKO have developed ’

six new cases involving nine people which were previously not

uncovered during his interrogations. Collateral investigation

| has-identified six of‘these perSOns and‘oneﬂi | _Mga

has been interviewed and admitted the allegations. This case
is con51dered significant corroboration of NOSENKO ?jgi~

. Additional significant data was developed on three

. cases previously mentioned by NOSENKO . Data in.one case (the L

Brussels case) may assist in the identification of a KGB agent

who supplied NATO codes.. ;ﬂii;YO.r . .t:

Considerable interesting,‘neweand‘confirmatory_dataf

was obtained during thercurfent7interrogations;_vTWelve'example§

are »ci ted(%[lxw)&

COMMENT: The new casesyé&w information,and-
confirmatory data ootained in,theFCerentfinter—» f
rogations and coilatetal inquiries alsoicleatly :
establish that the previous interrogations were‘i,{;;:
deficient and collateral inqniriesfinadequate.
Failute‘to‘acknowledge significance of NOSENKO{S

‘CperSonnelgidéntificatiOna and organizational data_ . .

" denotes lack of objectivity in CIA paper.’&@)

16 T& SECRET
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appéafﬂréluc;ant in the past. One‘wasihfg

s) - , o o
\gi)th .a friend' of TNGA‘

™™ 7
KARIAMOVA and the other was his arrpqt in

]QS& whpn he uqed a KFB cover document to

B : obtaxn fgké'

. a recult he was removed as Komqomo] ?ecretary “ ) | B
In add1rlon fhe ”Characterlqtic”vwhich was prepared :_g
on himbin Parly 1955 was critical of him and hiq:; ;
mnther had 1nterceded with PFTR FEDOTOV Chief 3 - %
of SCD,. who ‘transferred NO‘%ENKO to the 7th. » f"

Department This interceqqion poqeibly prevented A :

his di smi ssal From KGBX?(
[2/.‘ A-:qisznmpnt Agaith Correcpondpn’}%}(@)

tage« 76 PO rplatn to VOSFNKO s aqqignment to -

-

g e g p e

N

operatlonq against Amerxcan correqpondentq It was stated

Y

tha' although VOSFNKO cou]d glve ‘a breakdown of the network f

nf agontq u:ed againet corrnqpondentq in terms of number and

A e g TN e e -y a0,
PV

typp of agentq he had forgottnn thexr true names and could -

not provxde personallty infomatlon on any of themww)

37
T%é_sscnm' b

s

AR T

o et e et e .
¢ .
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B
npcesqarf and the? wére suitablé fér ﬁ;e in a “;xi_ﬁv v‘§ 
\case.) NOSFNKO had fileq on both of theqe agents_- ?
-which he turned over to PHILLIP VASIIYEVICH KISLITSYN | ;-
.when NOSLNKO began work on military attacheﬁ  He - ‘ é;
had n0~opportunity to use_fRAKETA“'in.1953. : *é
S ”RAKETA“ was an ageﬁt for some officer of Seétidn 11, Z f:
‘lqt Department in 1960 or 1961§£CL{1§) »%3
. 1
A On page 88 1t is QCated that _..‘ ‘= B "ﬁ g'
;. - ;
ﬂ&)q involved in at 1ea~;t two incidentq 1nside B ‘»:‘ %
the Sov1et Union which NOGENKO did not report ¥ - é
COMMENT : Durlng interrogation of NOSENKO he could not o
_récallrspecifically'the.arrest'of :;:::::::F%%t o ; ?
atéted that there were many akts' against U. S. | %

_ . ;
military attache personnel in which they were N
detatined andbwritten descripﬁidns_of the£r sp-palléd z
"violations" were prepared;  He 3nd1caﬁea that(thef } ’. f‘;

‘ . b

attache personnel, of course, in most instances

refused to sign such documents, but’neverthelessP§%/ :

- TQR SECRET

st Sy e
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| they were preparedgw) ‘4
R—%

On pageq 89 and 90 the paper 1ndicatee that NOSENKO

P A L

correctly 1dentified s an

- - ) wad

g,

[ Jand named his maid MARIYA NEVEROVA as ;m’ agent repbr;ing*

AT e

‘-’on hih. Itgﬁaé stated, however that NOSENKO referred to

N e

LUDMIIA GROMAKOVA in connection WIth another matter as a.

‘KGB ag@nt during 1960 62 but did not relate her to V» | ;Géj ‘g.
_ ‘ ;
~ or to the 1953- 55. period . GROMAKOVA gave_%qqian E
vlanzuage lessons, 1t was alqo stated that NOSENKO did not ‘;' é
A, £
know of VOLODYA who was goiver and therefore should ‘ g
have been NOSENKO:S’agent.v‘ q&q e h}., x - é
ror«rr«v;__xs_lg__~ | On December 11, 1967 (N 64) NOSFNKO' in B
| response to a request, furnished a handwritten 1iét %>g
>of hisvagents. For the period 1953 54 he 1iqted as I ?'g
an agent a rpacher of thp Ruqqian language who was %'3
giving lessons to corrpqpondent CLARK He also listed %
for the permod 105& 55 driverq of the military attache(Elé };
and his officers} 1nd1cated there were . f{veror six andﬁ{gé (
" : _ ¥ o
- T%E,SECRET‘ ‘¢
5

T, . . . ' R . . . - : . J

{
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T&% SECRFT |
’fufnisned the name‘of one‘aé ”SnﬁIRfVC“:n(NIKOLAY vé
-VASILYEVICH 'SHNYRYFV) NOSENKO was not specifically
questtoned concerning VOLODYA and GROMAKOVA'% connectionq:
mhwj:JW B PR AT s
R
" Pages QO 93 of the paper relate to | _ ] >,nn :i i;'f
“E)Tt was indlcated that NOSENKO :" :

: ;pofréctlv;idéntifiéd - g%t knew nothing of hi§ back- N nn?n; -
»ground did nnt fecnll némeeyof aépntq Specificallv targeted ;
againSt him, did nnt recall a newspapér art¥;1e in Mafch e %

_ _ . SR ;
1954, faisély‘accdsing .” | Egd hls companion did not E
recall any unusual circumstances involving the expulsion of ;
E:::::::jgg E;;:::::;:Lr11954 and when told that the expulsion é
taok-piacé in thét.yéér qtated this was not the‘correCt dare- i g E
It wa's alqovindi ~ated NOSENKO did not recognize the name of z é
[ a1d, FEDEROVA. | R e |
COMMENT:  On April 1¢, 1966, (N-182), ”No?spirix’o stﬁ;’atédv_

that he had: a file onmgd utilized a

chambermald NVFEDOVAﬂagainqt him asg well 892%E?

o G S e g S e, (TP WSt e

43 . | -
%SECRET | :
. . §

Th — _— B

i
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'gname as “SHFVEDOVA” When ehown the name FFDEROVA

.’as NIKOLAY He said there were qeveral "akte"s "1 =

' H%ring hiq travel in the USSR whlch[:::::::jéa'
-refuqed to qign He recalled. that[ iwgs

narreqted with another officer while NOSENKO and his

‘wife were at Kubienka during the qummer of 1954 i He

vthose dates, He :tated that he had been on. Vacatlon

)

'driverq for the military attache s office. .Hef

"described the chambermaid and furnished her code o

he indicated that thiq waq the name of{ ‘H§d'
maid rather than NFFEDOVA He alqo qaid that her

firqt nName was probably MARIYA but recognized DORA

1>ép QFCRET

ey

as the first name when it was mentioned to him.»jHe:*"

qtated that a driver for the military attache office

”SHVYRFV“ and- accurately furniehed his first name

qaid that this occurred on the 8th or ch of the month

\ .

tprobably Iuly, and had appeared in the newspapers on

and his wife had given birth to_avbaby in AUguSt,’l?SA.

,(Actually the arrest took place'on‘Julyqd;'or July 5,

4.

m——
Sy A, WSO s Haa b, “4mwr'wat~1?4~ % AT AT e R AR S RS T P e

ST ey S T

P e

1954, and may well not have appeatedainwthe Soviet‘

| :  TdP SECRET

e

o ey

¢ HH 50953
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'-:_ex}_SECREf.f.; o

: : = S > T y

fhewspepers‘until the 8th or 9th) _)fob AR ;
..'NOSEﬁKO 3156 Pcinted oﬁt that KVGIIS'cﬁl:t:t«xir\ed-»“'= o

considerable information from microphoneq concerning e

operationq And plans of the Military Attache pereonnel

including their diwcuasionq before trlpq their plans

v for visiting various cities and pointq of intereqt

and their converqations after thelr tripq. In additiqnv

KGB knew how much money they had each year for

5t e i o o e s 8 i e 5 e

operation< - the reactions of the officers toreach'

Other etc, Fxcerptq of informatlon were given to -

the Dtclnformation Department of KGB M(ﬂ)
iB. Fxpulcion of ‘v. E::::;E?F;

Pages 95 and 96 deal w1th the expu]qion from the a

QOV1er Union of ]E;» Ga
andﬂzzz:::ﬂQlThiq expul*ion requlted from qeizure of equipment

‘carrxed by these officers on May 5, 1955 and they were declared

R R B R

g

pefsonae non gratae, It was stated that NOSFNKO claimed that

th1q 1ncident had occurred after he was traanerred to the 1\:

23 T A AR ey R alaee s 6 AT A o DI 3TV IO

; 7th{Department;;howeVer, whenﬂthe May 7-date was given to himﬁ%i:

¥$§\§ECRET

45

.

r,f_

I
| HW 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 18



ﬂfﬁ”§5. hospitalization at_the time it occurred.éé)jl,(g) : iifm:

| 1% SECRET

he had turned the lst Section files over to
v»'VALERIY BUDYLDIN who had worked for a short
 period}but was later_firéd from KGB and fhe'i'
files were then transferred to VICTOR RASSADIN@Q%%(?)

It appears that NOSENKO's failure to recall -

Y vdetails of this incident could be due to his

2 | L

' <)
Pages 97 and 98 relate to 1
f ,* at the American Embassy from March, 1951, to S

March, 1953, NOSENKO had reported that ALLA LARIONOVA was
placed on a train going from Berlin to Moscow with an assign~v
ment to strike up an acquaintance with ]C)%he
‘succeeded in meeting him and gave him her address and tele- e
phone numBer;’hQWEVer. he did not call her. NOSENKO heard

about this from PANKRATOV and knew of no other KGB interest

'in

any meeting with LARIONOVA as alleged by NOSENKO and further

fs

.

Gﬂ&t was pointed out that enied

ke B

s againfin Moscow from March 19 to May 19, 195515&

S % SECRET

HY

50953

DocId: 32318825 Page 19
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L ?%; SECRFT_ o

' while'NOSENkO waq‘qtill the caqe officer‘regﬁonsible for z
Army Attacheq He was reported to.the Russians as‘an g
on permanent aﬁsignment aithoﬁgh it, : E '
" “Qaﬁ acttaiIYga»teﬁporaty_aséignmeﬁt.‘;1§<l;.»v"v :‘g
BT , e S
COMMENT : vtxAsjiﬁdicated above NOSENKO qtated on | ?
C A@fil 16 11968 (N-IBI) that he was in thp hospital .f_
for 30 or AO dayq ﬁuqt prior to traaner to the 7th é*
i*Department and would have been in the hospital during : %
e ey : v
’April 1955 when told that | T seturned to 5
the USSR von March 19,“-1955 NOQENKO said that he did * E
.nt)t remember it. | % ! R ‘
. . . L

EE, EDWARD ELLIS QMIT@QXQ

On page 99 the paper poinj;'out that NOSENKO claimed -
to have perqonally participated in the KGB operation against
'EDWARD FIIIS SMITH in 1954- 55 but the incident described by g

NOSENKO in which QMITH was’ approached occurred in June, 1956

P T N TR T TR b o, SR sl D NE i e L W ST e T

|
| after NOSENKO had been traanerred to the 7th Department for f
o about a year. ‘@Q\g@ . ~‘.-:  t'*”t‘ | M
,'v ' ‘ '_' Y - v | ybb- o
o | SECRET ;
- . _ i Jo
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= UL) R A T
| on.page.09 1t 1s?alqo!{hdicatéd"that_if NOSENKO"
served in the Fmbaqu Section (1st Section 1et Department)

durlng 1953 5 ) ”It is difficult to perce1ve how ‘he could

have_rnmalned unaxare-of ANDREY'S” identity.”~ NOSENKO B

claimed that “ANDRE?“ was spotted by ROY ﬁHODES,énd"was:' RPN ot
brecruitﬂd prlor to NO@FNKO’Q Connection w1th KGB in March . .~§; |

]953 '”ANDRPY” was a crypto repairman and the direct

qubordinate of th? Armv Attache cryptographic qecurltv  '1 :"f.'f |
nff1cer. ho was’ NOSFNKO s rarget AL !
, e ' - L R L
- COMMENT :. , VOQFNKO ha< caniqtpntly qtated that
'“ANDRFY”'waq boing handlpd by KOVQHUK agsisted o : ' ;"
by BORODIN and that he obtained information‘ ot
"regarding “ANDRFY” through converqatione with ' ) { i
- KOVSHUK and BOROD]N; Tnaqmuch as NOSFNKO did not “ ; :
‘ =, !

enter the kFB unril 1053 it does not qeem

inconsistent forvoff{cers in hiq secridn not to

—e

reveal ro h1m the identity of an important agent

Wrm,

who was furniqhing meorranr informatlon on a currenﬁggﬁd

ﬁxt GFCRFT .

52

}
}
|
1
i
t
|
!
!
|
b
rgwsk_h

-

(tl:m 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 21



'theirvduties and 1n_additioh‘notéd that{ﬁhere.wére'

 '6né"df-fhé§é officers. 'On:the Saﬁé déte he 1istéd

woperatpd agontq againet officerq of the Military

'military officerq dnrlng this period and discueqed

WP SECRET -

2 FCD'offfcérq;who Qere assigned;toxthe Sectiqh‘f

”in.pfACtice“ (for trgining‘purposés),;Hé naméd,

N

his special targerq among the correqpondentq and

the actionn againﬁt them;'.He indiéatéd that'he7had3_.‘

Attache 8§ office but. was not responQ1ble for the

officers of rhe,Navy_and.Air’Forcei)ﬁin'additicn he &=

. . . . - . Y
said that - the Sergeants of all of the services:were

the reéponsibility Qf anbther~6fficer.in»the?Séction.

He étatedzthat-;he ma4n.pbjectiveslégéinstutheuSergeant.

-

. were to. ascertain their weaknesqes and place, girls in'

contact~with them, Normally KGonfficers wgre;no;

sent” with foreign Attaches, when they trévéledqin the

VUSSR'except to. look forfeléctrbnic geér. He deqcribed

a search of the luggage of the Military Attache

54 .

|
|

| oW

50953

DocId:32318825

&) S|
=§In which he partic{pated with - \\&
= ‘ o _ ,

VP SECRET . ..
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g | TR‘ SECRET
o iowov and KARETNIKOV of OTU whom he had known since
1953, % §§‘§§§ |
When shown a 1ist of 90v1etq employed by

thp U, 5. Emba<qy 1n 1954 hp qelected the nameq‘

of eleven as agents Of the 1qt Section._.On

R February 9, 1968, (N 125) photograph§ of 18

" Soviet employees of Ame:icanvHouse-werg‘displa?ed1

~t§ h{m; He-idéntif{ed én-éld-wbmah kﬁdwﬁ*aé“ fﬁ,f .. ;f€;7.%i
. RABUSHKA as. an- agpnt who had worked af American ;faf  >2
 Hou9e before 1053 ‘and who had rotired about 1960 N 3
ST
In another group he recognized the photograph of _Jh » E’
1TAMARA ANTUFEVA as an. agent utilized in, the S ‘,%
 ‘ﬂ;/ - '5299 Qho Qas sent to)Beflin : ?
: ' . 't6'Contact him'bﬁt waq ungncéeqqful He did not i é
| recogni7e the pho'o&raph of GALINA G. MOROZOVA % ]
i - and said he never saw her bpt'OfficergRAKOYSKIY, 3%3 ﬁg |
é‘ who"worked.againstvAmerican:Hbusé,aﬁditﬁe Sergeant;, | ii
; had .an agent named MOROZOVA tn 1953 or.1954. He éff»
‘ ; . - .i: rpcogn17ed the photograph of RAISA TROFIMOVA and | % é
; 3 - , furnlehed her name ;q an agent of RAKOV?KI%;gi?? % |

',fﬁt{SECRET

e Ty
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:ti:)

”7;,}f"35ltf a; 5”¥e»tﬂttﬁ RN 3'77f1t§£? SFCRET
 that éIA warned BLLITSKIY‘againqt snuxciNA | The paper noted
- that CIA did not warn BFLITGKIY againqt SHUICINA but BFLITSKIY |
had reported to CIA that SHUIGINA was a KCB agent SHULGINA ;-”bl

was for two yearq a Secretary Correqpondent of NBC Correspondent

IRVINC R. LFVINE and accordlng to BEIITSKIY was 1nv01Ved in

the sexual entrapment and KGB recruitment of S

- E&)r was qtated that NOSFNKO'@ apparent ignorance of - .,' ?

SHUIPINA'q involvement with LFVINE and other Americans belied

. ,'his claim that she was. his .agent durtng the 1955 58 period e ivél
o | It was also noted that in 1964 he failed to’ reoognize her photo- .é
.graph when qhown her name he identlfied her . .not: as hiq former i
»agent but-as an_SCD agent involved with BELITSKIY;'”"$Q§§Lf '-t ;
| o o L | n o Co |
-»CO§§§§I“ - on December 11, 1967 '(N#64) NOSFNKO listed I e
| ‘SHUIGINA as one of hiq agenta and indicated that in 3
1960 she left Intouriqt and worked in the Radio 55 % |
' Comm{ttee On January 24, 1969 (N 109) he stated ve.% |
that Qhe was an agent of CEORGIY TVANOVICH RAQTRU%IN E -f :
' :
‘ebefore she was turned oVer to'NOQENKO with whom she(ﬁ%(@)fz ,
o o o | o o f?fSECRET § |
. o N B . o S ;",_ o »k»é;__; ‘
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A ! . T e

or haVP been her caqe officer in the 1955 57 per'od

i.wae further noted that KUNCAROVA who i. 7’ l

7, , :
F%aq interv1ewed bv the FBI and denied

L

“collaboration with the KGB; that KUNGAROVA had- dled in 1965 fﬁé{

- CQ!EEEIW | Oﬁ December 6, 1967 (N;S7)' the ﬁame-vrxToRr B P
_ N
KOPEYKIN vas diqplayed to NOSENKO who identified him o
 a¢ a Iieutenant Colonel work1ng as a Qenior Caﬁe " f ;:. .
Officer {n the 2nd Spction of the lqt Department in ¢
1960462’ He qtated that KOFFYKTN ”waq keeping my S !
former apent VFRA whoﬂ‘ _ He g
stated that she had left Ruq:ia with Buv !
4
waq coming back to Ruqqia and KGB was alqo qtudying }
. \.‘
o 5 CL
the'question oF‘%hetherﬂ;;::::;f%%s connectedvwith .
American Intelligencpj”'ggi» | %
_ v i
: , . - ~ i
On December 11, 1967, (N-64), NOSENKO listed .

TAMARA KUNGAROVA among his agents for the

1955-59 period. On January 11, 1968, (N-93),

NOSENKO stated that she waSn"in'cidse re1étiohs"”)xK3%)/

| T% SECRET .

v | - 61

e T Y N 3 R T YR b e

:

- - N T
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.Qith'a:;epfeséntapive §f»fhé:Bélgién thliﬁes énd -
as _'tr.-yin:g“'tvoj marry a foreigner ’t',cla'-.g’.d abroad, %QL) “
| On Jangmrao- 1968, (N;lgla)’ NOSENKO 1n R
wr1t1ng about KGB operationq againet the Britiqh.;“ | 2 . b
; '-qcated that in 1954 56 TAMARA KUNGAROVA and MARIANNA ; f

'ZHFTVINA were agents of the an Department of QCD o -; ,E' :
 and were working in the Britiqh Fmbaq<y Both knew .;
.the Engliqh Ianguage and were later turned over to kﬁ_

‘:.NOSFNKO by ALEKSEY SUNTSOV. NoqENKo underetood thati_ :

’they had been “in close relatlons".uith employees of *
the Fritiqh Fmbaqqy NOSFNKO identlfied the photo~-: | 3
graph of MARIANNA ZHETVINA and on March 18 1968 - %

(N 165) identifipd the . photopraph of TAMARA KUNGAROVA ;

'At that time he qtatad that she had worked for him two %%
or.three years butain 1959 he‘had discontinUed.wprktgg .é %
Qith her. She had'beén_“in,close.rélatiohs“ZQith: é’é
Ameri¢ans on her,own.fnttiétivé; é@me‘§f wHich she 5 ’% E.

. - did not- report‘, He recpgnizéd £he'hame ofj v l ‘ § gj
g B 1
. [::::::::jhs’one.pf_the Americans with Qhomusheuwas in}( : f
h - ‘s N [ é ;
. | > SECRET f
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’kT)é-sECRET,7
”‘;;cpntgct She was alqo an interpreter for rhe

L 77 's) ‘ '

| *group _

On August 24, 1968, (n-217),. NOSENKO stated

‘that he had seen the namé[ Q%ich reminded hxm

- of a Znd Départmentf S(D operat1on apainqt a ‘man by

that name. He beliPVod rhat TAMARA KUNCAROVA worked'

L apainqr rhxq man. This happened prior to. tha fime

I G
VUNGAROVA worked for him (NOSENYO) and- probablv while
) ,ﬁhe waq wnrving against the EtitiQh however NObENKO . j
was not sure that‘ r%aq of British nationallty. }%?;
4, YFVFENTYA DANKO f{f' P L
o o o T
On, page ]Uq the paper roferq to. YFVCPNIYA DANKO who Ao 3
R | | . =
‘worked for] VQQ. Lo
' .officeﬁinvMOSCOW.ahd 1ater'for qucceqqor, l o 1 
] . @alt was indxcared NOSFNKO stated fhat he tonk »'v' - é
: S {
»_DANFU over: from another 7th Dppartment case officer during i
,the period IQSS 57 and she was qud to report on both[E:::::;Uéy ;,}
S L
and [ﬁaThe paper noted that[ﬂ— liefr Moqcow in - o
— S . o f '
. . o
1961 by which time NOSENKO had trahsferred from the 7th e
Departmént. Tséé;; PR . L T rw__i;, ,Qm‘_ , i r
. . -  . ‘f~ "‘ ? 5
63 . . .‘ : .l‘ ‘% »
7 - LE
‘\é swcrer
. - | o PR
¥
[ N
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Tki’ SECRET
Qggﬂgﬂii _ On November 4, 1967 (N 11). while discusqing

' ” LQOSENKO stated that the true namp of Agent _ |

‘OKSANA” was EVCENTA VASILIEVNA DENKO On December 11,

1967, (N-64), he listed among _his age_nc;s. EVGENTA DANKOI

who was a translator at the perménent exﬁibitidd of

agriculture and industry in Moscow and from 1957° -  - E ;;fa

worked as a translator for | | | - Eg
representative in Moscow.!'On April 18, 71968f (N-182)
NOSENKO stated that DANKO waq a former Agent of . IVAN
ALEKSEYEVICH KONSTANTINOV and NOSENKO received her

k-

file in 1957 when YONSTANTINOV retired At~that.time

e

she was worklng at the permanent exhibition of agrl¢u1h1

as indlcated above later, however, shpawag assigned

| )
tol v when he 1nquir9d 3oncorn1ng an. 1nterpreter

Afterl :fflfr{L? 196£f%he continued working in the

office. §5<;; T ‘5%

Ls. VOLKOV and YLFREMOV]% (u)

On paze« ]12 and 113 the paper referq to NOSENKO'

-

-mmvxvﬁm‘l'—mﬂm - e
A Al ; .

A

-
PR

Agents VOLKOV and YEFREMOV. —It was noted that he was unfamiliJ%

64
_ aQP SECRET.

A d
%\ =
e s
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ﬁ@? SECRFT
with the1r backgronnd and could not say where they lived or. how

he got in touch with them when he required their qervice.: Itd'

[
1y

_waq noted that thev were involved with one Dutch ‘and. five Aﬁericanf

vlsttore including three CIA Agents, in the Soviet Union'which 2

| was apparently unknown to NOSENKO. In add{tion they were'l

involved v1th two other Americane in 1959 while he was their.

case officer but he learned about it only at the time he'

_ retired their files in 1962 63. ﬁ{)

COMMENT "d On July 3 1968 (N 207) NOSFNKO deqcribed

in detail hi s relat1onq with the agentq VOLKOV and y

YFFRPMOV He stated that as a reqult of the[- (Q)

-‘

- case the Chlefs“ of the 7th Department decided that
a homoqetual agent was needed NOSENKO recruited the .

young_fellow:who;Was connectedlwith lgnd through

~him tried to get‘othere; Then he viqited the Moscow

Inveqtigation Department of the M\litia (called

Criminal 1nveqtigat1on Directorate of Moscow) for.
‘help He wae'Qhown cards of Mllitia agentq among wﬁich

was the card for ANATQLIY YOLKOV,,alformeruagent.of thigi

B TXP SECRET -

65 .

T

HY

50953
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T%)- ‘SECRE'T-
r‘_Americanc who were cquected bv KGB of being CTA

"azentq would 11kely bp handlpd bv KCP elpmpntq other

’thap_the,let Section-of the Zth'Departmentiwhere_

§
C NOSENKO'wasaqéigned.){_¢( (g)_ ’
Pagpq 115 ‘and 115 of the paper d1§cuqq the Qg},

- fcaee; if%ccordlng to NOCFNKO - was obqerved in contact with‘

:  homoquua1e in Moqcow but was not approached bv kCB For recru1t-
ment. 1t was notod that although "had-not been~1ntprviewéd
; K

Cin connection with NOSENKO' _1nformatxon, he had in 1963 prior ,

_ro roceipt of VO%ENKO'q 1nformation denied any involvement with 3

; homoqpxualc in the Sov:e* Union 7‘;&;\ ' L i

i v

COHNENT : ha$ qtill not been interv1ewed concerning o
. . ke
. ‘ \}. . ’ " . ’ . ). 1!
VO%FNKO'< allegationq but 1t iq noted that in ‘ } b
'-Septembpr, 1963,ﬂ ' :F%L admitted homo'

sexua}, adviqed thar he obqervedé;:::ingﬂﬂ' ]};}
‘&,.. E£i3 July,v1963, and saw and overheard hiz;gi

- ':YP' SEGRET

o e S £V N T Sy A7 e e e
e o i e e

et st e w  Ae g

-
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P SECRET
: proposition a young male for homosexual activities.

-bOn May 16 '1968 ﬂ dgnged his story but stated '

o that he attendedL | | éith[::::;ygﬁ?wnld;‘
. 1944 45 and suspected that he was.a homosexual n"v
1963 he saw him inn | | J%E?n a group of -
1 homosexuals on a beach frequented almost exclusivelj 'd%~i
by homosexuals. 1§k/:_ | AE’ X
o In addition, information was reported to. the o lf.pn
American Embassy in Rome. Italy, in 1966 regarding ipgl
a close association between[::i::jg%b a young German,’_léb
. | ~¢;go according to a physician.~nx; ﬂé
appeared to be. a. homosexual g4 ;_~fb:#{ﬁa=f"‘i h“,,b?‘
The above information effectively supports ' »E
'_NOSENKO's allegation thatﬂzz:::iwasginVOlved with.;l i
_homosexuals‘ 7 ) ;5{39,- : | . oi
"dﬁ November:7 1967, February 6, March 8, and "g

'April 10 1968 (N 14, 121 125 178), NOSENKO furnished

detailed information regarding theL_“k Ecase which

'indicated he had a personal knowledge of that casef

o

_He said he had no doubt thatd (v s connected with

T e AT

S

e T

American Intelligence. This, conclusion was based ojé%:

70 N,
R \%)_P'SECRET

T T
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59 . o ‘ oo ‘ . oy

‘behavior, hiq manner of etudying people and _,?1
obtaining informati?h from qome of them : NOSENKO 1>Htfﬁ
. _ , oo
tbelieved thatﬂﬂ' %%le have been recruited by ” »g
KGB and said’ that'PFRFIIEYEV later regretted that 5d'i."'§ L
- he did not permlt an approach toéz::::gl C5 ” : '1 %i;i}
$L, [* | Q? S 7”";."He9»' L ‘uszf
Pages 115- 121 relate to. theﬂ/ﬂl' | J case. . On~ é

page 120 it is stated that NOSENKO is unfamiliar with the ﬁechahics

v\of KGB tracing procedures. '*ﬁ(&;f

PR o v

. COMMENT : on January 26 1968 (N 111) NOSENKO stated
| ‘,f--that the KGB has a rule that when the KGB Archives ,1*

'3are checked for information on foreigners, both the -

A i AT a0 a7

FCD Archiveq and the Archives of the KGB must be :;é'. :
checked | On thiq date he discusqed in detail the 5; : ?i
vhandling of files pertaining to tourists and the transferi
~'t of the files to FCD when the touristq leaVe the Soviet

—71
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UniOn,' Tnformation furnlshed bv NOSENKO on thiq
date and on other dates indicateq that he doeq have

adequafp knowledge of KGB. tracing and flling procedureq

J: ‘ ____19?
. ;Péges 137-1&3vrelate to the recrﬁitment aﬁd"operation{
- of | in
. '
Moscow. It ie noted that the verqionq of NOSENKO andéz;:::zzﬂea
of the. latter s. recruitment and operation agree with qome '
.exceptxons. It iq stated that NOSENKO and
with one exception (when] ‘ wgq queried regarding
" and WYNTERS), ‘w%q not used to report on American Fmbaqsy
_ E——
employees. It is also- qtated thatﬂ;::::::1fﬁille acknowledging
that VOSENRO participated in all meetingq with. him qtatedqthat - ;
-CHFINOVOV was: in charge of the. entire operation 'It {3' !
- ) . |
furthcr stated rhat laims he saw NOQENKO on three =, ;
" occasions, twice in Odessa while viQ1ting the US%R in 1962 ‘ ;
. ._ : [
' and 1963 whereaq NOGENKO insisted. that he merLE:::::jﬁgtt once {
1n Odeqqa and once in Moscow in that period 2!}( 2

g Al wiraid L e e

NPT )

A St e oy e o g - e
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COM&EQ@ = A review of - the requltq of FBI intprviewc ,
of uring 1964 disclosed that‘

o deqcribed the initial recruiting contact f ”NIKOLALV"»"p
and "GRIBOV“ He 1dent1fied a photograph of NOQENKO !

' as ”NIKOLAEV“ and <tated that ”NIKOLAEV“ diqplayed

,photographq to him and carried out the interrogation."lsﬂil 5
He qtated that “NIKOLAFV” conducted almoqt all of the
1nt9rrogatlons during their meetings howeVer, - pili,g_:

”Colonel GRIBOV”'was in charge of the entire operation i?!

Thiq appearq to agrep with NOSENKO' s s account: ha~‘

e e <

sald that he was the caqe officer and ‘was. accompanied

by Colonel V. D.. CHFINOKOV Deputy Chief of the 7th

Lt

Department When CHFINOKOV‘% photograph was diqplayed
. f :

R A indicated that ft resembled "GRIBOV"

g

'bUt WOUld not make a definlte 1dentification§%l§%/ o %

sy o
Il _ admitted having approximately six S o

meetingq through December 1960 during which "NIKOIAEV“ n‘i

_asked hi& obqerVationq of “various American Embaqsy

T

officia]q He qpecifically requeqted on one occasionczg;

: . f&p SECRET

e T i e gt h
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!
}
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informatiéh éoﬁcerhingl v'gas;infdrhatibn’ R

Son

regarding an econoqut at the Fmbaqqy whom (?9'

»pre:umpd waq FEORGE WINTER§ This also iq conqiqtpnt

‘>‘iwith NOSENKO'q account who qtatedthat he queqtioned

I(' out the Fmbas<y and about Embaqsy officers
l_—" - .

' W1th regard to meetingq in 1962 and 196% ' -
(q%id he viqited the U‘?SR {n Febmary, 1962 SRR

. D o T U

R auensad

“and went . to Odeqqa for one: day wherp he ‘was’ met by e

v-”N]KOIALV”'and “GRIBOV " AL that time. thev asked

&

1f any American Naval perqonnel wprp abroad the R

)

Olympla” Creek veqsez}on which;he was travélinggi

-
vt % i i et 200 ok S
wi. .

'Again in the qummer of 1962 he accompanied a group

.
RPN

’of newqpaper editorq to the US%R ac which time he.“ fi

, , -
was contacted byV"NIKOLAEV”.atW scow

b ) (“ . .
- hotel room. He next viqited the USSR in. February.‘

-~

]

- 1963, and again was. aoproached by‘”NIKOLAEV” in :

Odessa

LA e+ Tty L e 3 S
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3 SECRET aypfg

O Novenber 4, 1967 | (N-11), NOSENKO, 1hf

‘writing about the iﬁmke, stated thati:::::zzlc)

returned to the USSR in ‘the summer of 1962 with a

'vgroup of. correspondents and he saw. him twice..'In_

‘March*.l963 N#Ls on[:he ”Olympiaf]Qn Odessa

hope

"'where I flew and have seen him. Lﬂ ﬁ/

3 e e s

There does not appear to be any substantial

‘ discrepancy between[ ’ ' d NOSENKO'S accounts o

and no basis to suspect that NOSENKO is lying )

Z}E vNOSENKO~Not,CIfofigfipéﬂggg)

On page 145, in‘discuSSinguNOSENKOPs-operational; oy

S < e iyt e+

R e g =

activxties during the 1955 60 period it is stated that the

evidence suggests _that NOSENKO was .an English speaking C h’j

) especialist in sexual entrapment and not a’ counterintelligehce ’ e

o

Officer. Further that NOSENKQ furnished no information which

s

: 1ndicated that there was any materxal change in his dutles and

T mei W

responsibilities after he ‘was allegedly promoted to Deputy ok

v,Chief of the American British Commonwealth Section. i&;%l

",

5.

T A
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o L l'p | _-1 o | €>f SECRET 'le,»g
COMMENT o The statement ofﬂ:;::::;](gat "NIKOLAEVn
I v (NOSENKO) conducted almost all of the interrogations‘ |

strongly suggests that NOSENKO was’ a c:ountela'ir'n:elli--‘i _k .

'gence officer rather than just an ”English speaking_ -

k|

specialist in sexual entrapment." A number of other_ ]
'cases, all summarized in the CIA paper, establishes { ‘

this fact beyond reasonable doubt , GS) .

‘ (pages 115 120) description of his recruitment is one
such case. He described his meeting with a: Russian,

. B
"ANATOLI " [_n June .18, 1956j‘ﬁ¥m introduced him to Lo

| ”VIKTOR” and ”YURI IVANOVICH" in a Moscow restaurant o

‘on June. 20 1956 ](‘lie identified the photograph of

o YURI IVANOVICH NOSENKO ‘as "YURI IVANOVICH" and said

! ' " - R
e i s, & st b e S, A M

he left after about twenty minutes., On Eune 23 1956 ]()

4
g graveled to ievaLl{ere he was met at the

| ‘airport by “YURI IVANOVICH“ and. "VLADIMIR STEPANOVICH“

e, ViR S

‘who took him to an apartment and introduced him to
"ANATOLI SERGEEVICH" (undoubtedly ANATOLI SERGEEVICH

AVKOZLOV Deputy Chief of the 7th Department who % |

—

L S f§€MSECRET N
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| NOSENKO said accompanied him to[;ieffgad

9= 6
participated in the approach to Ay

‘said ?ANATOLI'SERGEEVICH“ was the ranking ‘

officer referred to as Colonel, and he and
"YURI IVANOVRBi had come from Moscow "VLADIMIR

STEPANOVICH” was assigned to xiev]L)"ANATOLI

SERGEEVICH" led the questioning and there was .

no doubt he was in charge. However ""YURI:

IVANOVICH" appeared to glve orders ‘to. "VLADIMIR ‘

| STEPANOVICH" and also appeared ‘to be in charge , -~
- during the brief encounter with "ANATOLI“ and’ 1.:'-;5

v ”VIKTOR" in the restaurant in Moscow.before he

“went to Eievl/?g“

It is. submitted that a mere "Engllsh

speaking speciallst in sexual entrapment”

® R N
would. not. be taken tofkie;]by the Deputy Chief o

of - 7th Department after only a. twenty-minuteg,
i D) |
.encounter with] gn Moscow.r Further such

et

. a "SPecialiat" would not give orders to a KGB

| S

aftpnd

officer stationed infiiev )This is clearly the&%{l

75b

f&e”SECRET

S e & A s

D T s e ST PR

T T e agprariop 53 K et f

S A AT vV E | poat - T -

=
|
!
13

}HH

50953

DocId:32318825 Page 38




~

hf(ii | =,,H;.p_ v‘;‘} \; t"(ij“iH‘

B . TMp sEcRET . .
role.of a case officer and escription. . -

R vconfirms NOSENKO'S account '9%9,:'

Four other cases cited in the CIA paper
1support NOSENKO'S contention that he was a case -
officer. The subjects confirmed NOSENKO's accountsn

‘ of their recmiments@ﬁﬁq

%%age 128) identified NOSENKO

o T, i N Mgy it e

as one of the ‘two men 1nvolved in her recruitment

and said he "was definitely the man in charge”

while the other "was merely present and listened " ﬂg%i\

e

]<pages 130-131)- identified NOSENKO'

i e, e ey T | e P

“photograph .as his interrogator and- said it was'? _‘i 3
clear that he was . the man in charge.,iﬁgyé'l'} _ é.
L _J(132-133) identified NOSENKO ‘_ e
as the ”Colonel SERGEYEV“ who recruited him and:ﬂv_ g'i
said the ‘mere sight of NOSENKO'S photograph ;{ é% %\;
it sent shivers down his back " "T%g ‘?
kstated the photograph of 'g ;

<NOSENKO might : ‘be the "GEORGE PETERSON” who

recruited him. L *ﬁg;fﬂ,

Zsci‘»i“‘a |

b oot e 2 darrevtop T e ot e <

- 1%)‘ SECRET -
B - \
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| |

have had access to information concerning all" of them

while Deputy Chief of the Section 1n 1958- 59 [ Ikg)“-

was “there in 1959;‘ ]was there in 1956 but {ﬁ“
-had“sﬁbsequentitfips-' y@a(belieVed to have

visited relatives (As indicated above, such cases

WOUld probably not have come to NOSENKO'e attention)vfieffe%y

;:f}‘(m"?)' '
‘ 3 a ather than American (NOSENKO‘

S

section may have had an interest if- he was a part

of the ¥ gs there in late 1959

"-. .

(fﬂ;;::::::;kas there in 1957 but did not go as a tourist{)g;

_Q@‘ probably did not visit the Soviet Union as a

touristy WEad previously been recruited(:
2
| R 1946-47 and was re-recruited in 1962;[ :Z;a

also vieited relatives, References to all of these

. cases could, of courSE.qhave,been in the 7th 3

~

Department files reviewed by-NbSENKO when he became

Deputy Chief. of the Depertment. - Three of them _ '

< . R P
[:::::::ﬁa) [E;::::] ré in rotes prepared.for the'i‘ E B

BOBKOV 14 st referred to above. Therefore, itrdoes not

' o TQ® SECRET

P
|
{
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appear that his retention and delivery of notes _

regarding these cases should be given serious

consideration as an indication he is not- bona fide..

_His knowledge of the cases is consistent with his

Qlausible explanations regarding his possession of

h the notes.(g . «/

[il,, American Intelligence Use of Tourisé%%

Pages 146 150 relate to NOSENKO's awareness of what

|

the KGB knew concerning the use of tourists by foreign intelli:
gence services.‘ It was noted that he claimed to have prepared
a report for SCD Chief GRIBANOV in 1959 but could not remember ; |

- the content any examples included therein or the conclusions

regarding American British tourist intelligence operations.' It ..

is stated. that he claimed no agents were definitely identified
among American tourists and no tourists had ‘been caught in the

act of mailing letters, servicing dead drOps, or. contacting

~agents with one exception., Thig exception:he,namedé%ﬂ

3 S
;ﬁ)lt was noted that thisjﬁL_v\ -

- ‘ _ R 80 T v | ;
W : : ' X%’SECRET * '
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wever, one

thited the Soviet Union in April- May, |

1959, and was the target of KGB provocations although he

had no intelligence connectione It was qtated that inter-

rogation did not reeolve how NOSENKO knew the name;;;:::::l]()i”

but not the background of his case and knew the background of
) ' o -
(6Lse but not | his name.,iﬁs§ . S o

Y

The CIA paper also relates that the KGB agent GEORGE

BLAKE furni shed to KGB in 1959 a 19 page document coverlng a

conference: held in London between British and CIA representatives

- e

outlining British and American use. of touriets for intelligence

purposes. The KGB was therefore fully aware of the use of | E
touristq and it was %tated that. the subqtance of this informa;
tion, 1f not the document itself would have been brought toﬂ
the attention of the Deputy Chief of the American-British
'Commonwealth Section :?ék

81

| 1
T% SECRET - %

- 1%: SECRET -

" case as described hy NOSENKO actnally-releted to l

;F'

|
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ltonriets'for'intelligenCe,~ The st Department R

J_of SCD wrote the final report about overall

. American Intelligence operations againqt the USSR 'lﬂﬂ'7éb
but NOSENKO'S portion regarding use of touriqtq was é
- considered good and was accepted as writtenf??}l&(qo,ﬂ. é
. NOSENKO stated that there was an analysis each.v _;, :
year regarding use of touriQts for intelligence and ‘1‘-%1";
even in 1955 there were qome indicatione of tourist | ‘lé |
"‘ use by Americanq including ”little facts“t—.howthe ;_ _%
touriste acted trying to get military information - 'iv
trying to find drops, qtudying candidates for ”gd
: i
‘recruitment etc. Each year they had good examples” .5\
for: the analyqis including the ‘use of other . | - gl‘
.nationalities by the Americans.: NOSENKO however, f§ ?
could not remember any of the Qpecific examples ,~.f£- g_;
- used in the ana1y31s. (3{) ; %
. On April 1, 1968 (N 175) when questioned concern-'2 f"
ing a case involving. _dsltsomething.like that“de: {i
. . ' \ f

s : | | 83 S
— S o S o ll\éPe,SEC_'RET R
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ﬁg@ SECRET
who wa= mentioned as mailing a letter, NOSENKO qtatedi—\
that this case. at the beginning, was a task for the

%)

'j7th Department | Was an aepirant" (student)

and he arrived in Ruqqia having @everal tours and
k.had'ébout 30 or 40 days.” He was‘young and aione |
and although there was no information on him in the

Archives he was quspected because of his "1egend“

(stated reason for’com1ng-to the USSR);, Heﬁ'therefbre

‘was the qubject of coverage which detected his mailing é%ﬂ

Fa

of a letter in Minqk :Thiﬂ was reported_to Mescow‘bx Q?/

KGB in Minsk, apparently directed to GRIBANOV, who .

turned the case over to the First (American) DepartmenF;

~which thereafter handled the investigation. This'

fhappeneﬁ in the late 1950”5 but NOSENKO'codld not

recall the year, NOSENKO stated thatrthe,letter’
. S : : : ‘@9 : o PY
mailed by this was going,to’aﬁ

Russian. (The transfer of this case from the_7th tee

_the 1st Department suggests that the Russian to whom

the letter was mailed. was being used in an operational

game by the 2nd Section of the lst Department;) 0

84 N
%%E-SECRET
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Tt qhould be noted that theﬂ _ {%ge

| iq mentioned in the KCB document acquired by CIA

in 1961 which, as noted below NOSENKO reviewed
after thedefection of ANATOLIY COLITZYN _Hisf-

| knowledge of this caqe obviouely could have been

acquired at that t{me, although it might well have

been acquired when KGB Minsk was coverinq him |

under 7th Department guidance "QL%»‘_eflff~wii]~ "-;nﬁll e
On March 7, 1968, (N 159) in’fe§55n§élta a

question NOQFNKO qaifi he qaw very ]ittle information

.

'which emanated from the FCD regarding American use R

of touriets for intelligence however,-he'had seen’l

passageq from a document which was in poeeeqqion

of SCD and which related to diqcueqions in London
' between American Britieh and Canadian'
) - representatives regarding.use»of touriets \ . jW

|

r

N

for intelligence.. He could. not qpecifically recall - |

[

, _when the conference took place but believed it was in

;; ' , o 85 o 3. o N

F ' » ) N
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_(damage asseéément)  He said the document contained3

the names of foreigners againqt whom KGB wae workingif

'V,;r‘ ) . »d- f‘rtor planned to work The document'Waqfprepared-in'
é | | 1960-61. NOSFNKO participated in dlqcuqeione of
; R Eﬁiv@ the content of the document after GOLITZYN'S defection‘
.Ei.f’ ’ d‘__“; and some cases mentioned therein were considered ;
iél. ‘ | lcompromised and ! d out,'" He did not believe thevf
'E" 1document contalned the names of any persons who had
_gd :been recruited but moqtly related to suspects JHé';‘
_ E _ volunteeredfthe name. " h]gh the onlyvname thag‘
: ;l ’  .,;., ~  vhe could.recall in tneﬂdocument HoweVer on: |
e _,_,March 7, 1968, (N-159), he was shown a- 1ist of 26 .
: j ,
. ‘ ‘names which were: contained in the document and selected
the names of.. three as. names. he recalled & %, : | I

It is considered significant that NOSENKO N
) %— SN !
1= aware of.therderment.pertaining to.tourists

|
: . : o ' 'v N !
~ purloined by. GOLITZYN.: A review of..this document . i |

e, AR TR e PR TT G YIRS MDA ST T LT

»indicatesﬁthatdmost of the cases referred;tOgthereinv

?' as having oceurred ip_19584and 1959, .are such that}%} o -
" f 91. . EEY R : B E'

@ ’ ‘ 3%?'SECRET ‘ : |
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.fhe was Deputy Chief of the American Rritiqh
f_Commdnwealth-SectiOn. Of the 19 cases mentioned

btherein dnly seven occurred before,1960 and only

t'have been handled by the American British Commonwealdh(

‘”Sectlon, ' » _ \w nt to Russia 1n 1959

‘as the repfesentative:pf a touriStwfirm;ﬂ;;:::::]
[:;::;Lwas~a3'exchange-student,in:19§9—60;lV “] .
_[:::::::;j;pparentlykvisited the USSR as a member

brought to the attention of the American Department

| KGBvagéﬁt empioyed at“the%AmericaniEmbessy'and:mayff'

i}

lone appears to have been the type of caqe which would

M

NOSENKO would not normally have come. into

posseqqion of 1nformation regarding them while

st

5)

5

of a-group;ﬂﬂb _ _ iqcuqqed above, was’

and was. handled by that Department ﬂ_~ » .Jgay_;

who visited in August,'1959, was‘introduéed;td*am

well have been handled by the 1st{ﬁepattment;

92
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: L B 5 .
L _ ‘ j taited in 1959 with the | J(S)
’_.and not. aq an individual touriet T ” ‘ l!@)
E’ viqi ted during ‘November, 1959, . He was ‘an Aqsietant' ,
3 P‘_:"okfess_or: at u%r%ivereity and ‘ .v | v_(sjl' ‘
J He ‘wés'apprehendeo in | - @
; while attempting to photograph a factory.“‘ Hiq is
‘ ’ the onlv caqe among those in the document which |
vii ‘.logically should have come to’ the attention of ;
i ' NOSENKO while he was 1n the Ameri can Britiqh L f
\ | vCommonwealth Section prior ‘to 1960, Thus his lack ;,.‘- :
i : _of knowledge does not appear . to be euepect% % : |
i NOSENKO's Aeqignment to lst %ection, lqt Department
{ . . . B
g | | January, 1960 - Januarxi 1962 - i CH:)
% R h 'kPagee 151 261 of the CIA paper relate to the oeriod .
| ; | January, 1960, to :Ianuary, 1962 when NOSENKO claimq to have
S v‘been the Deputy Chief of the American Embaes'y Section (let ‘ ;
i Section) of the American Department (lst Department) It 1s o
g v.related that according to NOSFNKO he ‘was qupervieor of 311%@
y ; Tﬁ?{\SECRET o

Lo st
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jopetationa against'coée'clerks and for‘sone months againat
.aerQiCe attachea. case officer for the Fmbaqay security
_officer, JOHN V. ABIDIAN custodian of the Fmbasqy Security

file, and reviewer of all information obtained from microphonea."

"It iq stated that a compariqon of his aqsertions with collateral b
.information indicateq that "he was none of these. | ﬁ() , ‘
L }v‘ f”hy B It waq also aaserted that NOSFNKO claimed complete' S
{ knowiedge of KGB recruitmentq and recruitment attempts against

h'U S. Fmbaaqy pereonnel knowledge of CIA. perqonnel on the'

PR

2 , Embassy Staff identified by KCB and qtatuq of the KCB crypto-

b

o o logic attack on- Fmbaqay communications It is. qtated that his

apparent ignorance of KOVGHUK'« relationship withl (a

¥
; o pu
3
t
.

‘ KOSOLAPOV'@ connection withﬂ;;;::;;]refute his contention

about;knowledge of all Eecruitment‘attempts,and contrary
5 | to his claim he‘doeq not know of (IA‘petsonnel on. the Fmbaasy ~ i
| ‘staff identified by KGB.. It,is also stated thatfhisvinformation
on the cryptologic attack on Embassy. communicationq iq superficial
and in error It was concluded that.NOSENKQ;was,neithet Deputy.
- | qQP_SECRET- _ i

yo

=
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'-included (1) The Agent net of the lst Section,
(2) Knowledge that ROY RHODES furniqhed the

original information on American use of electronic

apparatus.,

(3) Knowledge of attempts to obtain permission
of the Chairman of KGB to put microphones in a. wing 1
iof the American Embassy. | - | ‘ |
(4) Trips and aimq of the trips of GRYAZNOV to -
Berlin in 1960, .and KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki in 1960
| and ‘Copenhagen in- 1961.v_*ﬁ‘“ EETS "a'-"' ' :v ;
- (5) ~Know1eége of . foreign agents obtained'from - pT%gé"
conversations with leaders of other departments,’

(6) Planning for technical counterintelligence is -

from a building opposite American Embassy.a

(7) 50verdraftfof‘operative'money'made by KOVSHUK 3

»,j "J

(8) Facts.about the 2nd Section's cases pertaining

S
to: BFLITSKIY [i::::;:?;gd others_andgthe«trip

aoﬁ;theJChief_of an.Sec;ion,’PETROVp'to,Frankfort' L b
in 1961, - o Y A

v : 101 \ |
. | | | o a_£¢% SECRET = = .
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| | 1?? SECRET
1:2_. .KOVSHUK'S Acquaintance with Americaxﬂ % ()

On page 158 it is stated that NOSENKO said KOVSHUK

' NOSENKO could identify only WINTERS On page 159 it is

| indicated that NOSENKO did not know that 16

'vGOVernment as a CIA employee,‘he was also not aware that

KOVSHUK was in personal contact withﬂ;;:::;1]@%y$

-'99.@3_&1‘_._ om March 5, 1968 (N 155) NOSENKO stated

that KOVSHUK had social meetingq with LEWIS w

U,
BOWDEN:ﬁgg; April 26 1968 (N 186) NOSENKO

stated that he believed KOVSHUK also knew g:k

 —— W

E GOLITZYN»'S Information Re . Recmitments %(L‘) ;}J_‘ _

was obtained from COLITZYN pertaining to recruitments or- poqsible

recruitments of American personnel ., It was. reported that GOLITZYN = o

the. Spring of 1960 and learned % 0 -
104 |

CE T%P SECRET ' ‘ !
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' It is considered probable that the 1 61

"~ communication referred to by GOLITZYN is identical

._with or related to, ‘data furnished byl .v Lin {é)

1967 which indicated KGB was emphasizing operations

against code clerks in 1961 The . contents of the

document made available by‘ lundoubtedly(ﬁﬂ

' emanated from JOHN DISCOE SMITH ‘a former State .

,Department code clerk and crypto technician who

resigned in December, 1959, left. the ﬁnited States

inyMayzor June, 1960, and whoseswhereaboutsuthereﬁ ¥
Y

after were. unknown until he was . publicized as a
defector by the Soviets: in the. Fall of 1967 /gf'(uj
o In this. connection it is not. clear how GRYAZNOV

of the SCD. would have knowledge of SMITH in the Spring

of 1960. - If SMITH was. an agent prior to. that time he

\

. would»haVe been antégent?of FCD" NOSENKO has reported,

however, that . another friend of GRYAZNOV's, NIKOLAY

SKVORTSOV of FCD was handling ?ZHARIﬁJ(believed.to‘be |

the crytonym df,SMITﬁj‘in.1961~end 1atery?ZHARI" Qas)(

w7 N
| " Tdp SECRET

n
]
|
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being handled by ARTEMEV of the SCD
| The possibility exists that GOLITZYN obtained
xinformation regarding the ”real agent” from SKVORTSOV

rather than GRYAZNOV ' SMITH could have arrived in

’ Moscow or otherwise have been in contact with
SKVORTSOV during the period April - July, 1960 o

- which GOLITZYN indicates in the period he talked
to GRYAZNOV j At any rate, there is no certainty that ;,:
an. American code clerk assigned to: Moscow in the Spring

of 1960 had. been recruited by KGB as: alleged( /Q &@4}

- — (o

Page 163 also sets forth information obtained from

GOLITZYN who said that in the Spring of 1960 he was told by

GRYAZNOV that the latter had developed an operation against

. f ™y i

an Embassy ’&GB was 99 percent sure that e
E: | Tpwould be recruited :&ZLQ | -j”: w_ | i “j' : :i
| k=Y I : ’ B ' e
‘ ' In January. 196& GOLITZYN learned from KOVSHUK that N

ﬂ _ _]Ean a KGB agent had.recently been usedt%ii
- ' ) 5) - S , i

. M e |
y : o | %P 'SECRET .

!

P WY 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 53
f




el
\

T%SECRF‘T ,

. in the successful recruitment of an employee of the American

Embaesy. (It should be noted that when LfOLITZYN was interviewed

by FBI concevning this matter GOLITZYN related that he had mqulred
r

'concerning his possible use of] " ‘but had been denied
: o -

*'permiss:.on because he had been used in another operation.

‘ GOLITZYN could not be: sure that the 0perat10n had been succeesful
~and presumed that it was against an employee oF the Anerican | |
e Embassy. From KOVSHUK'S comments he assumed that the operation |
_ | was successful ) ﬁ(\)\ < _{ o o 1 : R

A The omments of GRYAZNOV and KOVSHUK undoubtedly refe*

| ‘to KGB efforts to. recruit ‘ » KS)P
Information furnished by NOSENKO concerning this Operation is set b;

" forth on pages 166- 177 of CIA paper. It is noted--the_rein that \\V
. GOLITZYN‘S information concerning the use ofl | r\in) the f J“

L o attempted recruitment of 1::]£tes the incident at the end J?
| of[?GO J(NOSENKO claimed that the approach took place about \ : 3
o .Ex_i‘ne, 1961 rd %‘?aimed that it took place in October, “{{

1961, It was concluded that GOLITZYN'S tinéi)ng was.. more plaus:Lble anz’nﬁ '
: N 5 4

B P g
’ therefore t"le Operation against ] ; took place more than six | [ .
. months Drlor to the time cla imed by NOSENKO and { | J(% o ' |
. | B . '1%? SECRET .f'

!
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'TIt nas stated that’such an.inaccuracy by NCSENKO concerning an
_event which took place less than a year before he described it
to CIA in June, 1962, undermines his claim to the role he played,
and his claim .to have been Deputy Chief of qection 1 and Super-‘l :

. viaor of code clerk operations. 3§£L'd

“j gggggﬁii o It is noted thatﬁ g;ﬁen interviewed

‘-"substantially confirmed NOSENKO's Verqion of the

EAR

.approach except for the date.‘ He also related that
., in the middle of ctober, 196l:Fo the eVening of 'l

the KGB recruitment attempt against him, he saw

K
'"MICHAUD" (sxvonrsov) '" ;ﬁ;nd an i
unidentified female sitting together in the American
- {5) S
House Club (Note that‘ é%tually left Moscow

] 1n@gust 1961 X QQ/ S O
,[j::::;fnﬁs interviewed by FBI Agents on . ;
May 22, 1968, and readily. identified the photograph 7

of SKVORTSOV as MARCEL MICHAUD whom he had seen on J

~one occasion at American House.. He related that he.

i

K .

) o o had visited American House Club one evening during thf?{
‘g B ] - 'I . 110 ' EE o ‘g‘\, . o
v ;§f SECRET :
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middle of the week and obqerved qeveral people
| sitting at a table. He probably recognized someone

jat the table (he cannot recall qpecifically) but

'Lfemales at the table to dance., While dancing she o

'iXP SECRET

~

approached the table and asked one of the two

eaid she was e ”journelist" from West Germany, that

‘she was with MICHAUD (who posed as. a French businessman,

a furrier) but he was bothering her and she did not want"

to stay with him.a After dancing with thiq girl he met |

AMICHAUD who praised the French feméh's ability to make

- {9
love. escribed the girl as age 24, attractive,,

dark hair,: five feet two. inches.‘qu-didnnot recell her

name{}Qﬂ’@? : "'._‘. N
]stated that] ’g)uld have been at-

the table(hﬁt -he could not recall epecifically seeing

[ )on this occasion : He was positive, howeOer,

at _American House. ' Eb,v

that this was the only occasion that he had seen MICHAUD

)

Later in theuevening,thquest German»girlﬂwent

to.his room for a d¥ink. He arrangedrto:see her agai

1 o -
| | T%SECRET

3

i
§
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:‘at which time he visited Red Square with her and
.recalls 9eeing a puppet show. Thereafter she returned(

fto his room and performed a perverted sex act on him.

ZQ;E _ -G%uld not recall the date of this incident

.‘but believed that it occurred approximately the :

b‘ beginning of |F ebruary, 1961:F;Le was certain that it

_ . 5] g
did not occur before his vacation trip tofi::::::;gtLe

- last week. of JanUary, 1961:¥;he was also certain that

it occurred in. cold weather because the female ‘wore
winter clothing when they visited Red Square and he ¥
recalled the wheather was Very cold : He stated that k
~ the incident definitely occurred before the first week of
{;iay, 1961gs%ecause ‘during that week he went to ;

and did not. return until mid- July, 1961:f:At the time

of his return there was a letter waiting for him from

\

this West German girl, He left Moscow permanently in

Eéust 195}1‘7& el - j ; '
- @rC |

5 fwas interviewed on August 15 1968 by

‘ FBI Agents in an attempt to fix as accurately as p035ib1f;§§
" _ : | ,%éf SECRET o

3
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the date on which KGB made the recruitment approach

to*him. (It is noted he stated on September 28 1964

;that on the evening he was approached pr}or to leaving o -

N American House he had seenj | \dgncing with: -

a girl who accompanied MARCEL MICHAUD (SKVORTSOV) to

£
5
American House. It is also noted that Tg inter-.

view on May 22 1968, recalled seeing MICHAUD on’ one

occasion only He was certain this took place prior to

_ 5 .
the first week of[;ﬂy,vl961 en- he- left Mbscow for «-?

S) T
returningfin mid- July,‘196l;zﬁy ti_:WV‘*»”~i

<) <) .
k‘ecalled .seeing th MICHAUD .

~on one occaeion which he believed waq either the . evening'

1

of . the recruitment approach to him or the date of the ™
prior visit to MICHAUD'S apartment about ten days

earlier. He also recalled that the weather was very

:cold at the time of. the approach, On,the,ftrst visit.
to»MICHAUD's hotel it was snowing and on the night of 5

“the. approach it was very cold because he wore a heavy

'1% SECRET

=
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S 8) . : ol
first atated that the approach was

about four monthq before he 1eft Moacow and then stated

' it was about one and one half months and not more than

two montha. He claimed that he did not have long to

rgo until the end of his tour of duty He is certain that

(3) O
his replacement < 'Ld not arrived at the time of .. .
the incident ‘&, rived in Moscow in September

196l}) He also stated the incident occurred after he

saw the message whichvpertained to dhosexual j

‘activities, He believed the incident occurred quiteﬁ."

sometime after the Ice Capades people were in. Mbscow
becauqe he had a good time when they were. there and. he :

did not have a good time after the approach He stated5

.that he did not believe he ecould haVeb"sweated it out“ ' !

for as long as six months; that regardless of: how it : i

J

may appear, his recollection is that the incident could

t

i

not have happened more than two months before his depart§§2

$
Deapite contentionq,.it is noted that

) both: he and NOSENKO have. indicated that MICHAUD did noz%z
v S 114 N o
: . T SECRET
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k
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visit the American House over an extended period of

o 52 s ,
' time' that] &J calls jth MICHAUD just

: 5).
'prior to his visit to MICHAUD's hotel' thatl;;:::;jégtes

~ the incident when he saw MICHAUD as prior to May, 1961

4

gy B
and that bothl L‘ar)ad rlfer to the cold
: s
weather; ﬂ L-‘1)<teft: Moscow in{August 1961 a%d‘

K arrived in Eeptember, : 19613 @(Both probably before :

very cold weather.) These factors together with

(9 ..
NOSENKO's assertion that{ was approachedff‘
before B epartureson June%16,11961 trongly ,
5 -
indicate that Lw%s approached sometime before

May, 1961, and that NOSENKO'S version of the date of

the approach is more accurate than GOLITZYN's versionagé;

O I > B \

Pages 178- 181 relate to the KGB attempt to defect S

g

.5 DI )
a U, S, Army specialisé]ggo served in Moscow ‘

from December, 1960, to June 16 1961. The paper raises a :

number of questions concerning NOSENKO'S version of this incidentcga

115

.‘TQP*SECRET
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It is qtated that no KGB officer directly connected with the

case could regard ‘a replacement for It

b oo™

. _— “

was noted that | ‘U)d not identify the photograph of NOSFNKO

| - ed

as the individual who approached him at the airport and his

description of this person did not fit that of NOSENKO It

' was stated that Iﬁglior to hiq departure from Moscow, -

acknowledged to his superiors that he had homoSexual tendencies

and adm1tted being involved in three homosexual incidents at . h{

v American House., (It is mnoted. that NOGENKO claimed that KGB knen j

from the microphone coverage “that his homosexual activities were .

not. discussed with ggior ‘to-his departure and hoped to .

Ao e

_induce his defection by sending him a. letter which would suggest

he vas in trouble because of these activities ) w7y _ o

The paper also concluded that KGB would have learned '

- from microphone coverage, contrary to NOSENKO‘e aqsertion, that

i
M

‘(fgij::::;;ﬂdid report the receipt of the KGB defection 1etter to hiSQ\ '

‘superiors. 4??%1 : o IO g,,;r}fw,‘. B ¢

116

'y | - D §é§ SECRET |
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COMMENT: - The fact thati as trained for a period

1) e (s)
~of time byl Tfn the ould

) well suggest to the KGB that he was. to be the replace-
| ment forlz;_______JWL)The U s, Army intelligence file

B was reviewed by FBI representatives on. July 10 1968 .-fjgf
and contained no indication that{;:::::;j(homosexual ; ’:,t

‘”activities were discussed with him before he left MOSCUW%1 

on June 16 1961 On the contrary a memorandum prepared

by his‘Superior,- AY | g(éae U, S

s

_tArmy Attache dated June 16, 1961, which summarized k
| ctivities, mentioned derogatory comments
which had ‘been received about his relations with

members of the American Ice Capades who were known

. 5 T
for suspected homosexuals and noted that &jhgd :

been informed of the. reasons for. his transfer from.

~ .

Moscow. 'except that he was not 1nformed of the

: allegations of homosexuslity in order not to aggravate

the possibility of a rash act by him while within ‘the

Soviet Union, f%% éﬁ( .'w'yl;“ ‘ L } £
1‘%? SECRET ¢
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o This memorandum clearly supports NOSENKO' -

‘verqion of this incident gg %/Qj)

With regard to kzsilure to identify v

g

'.NOSENKO it iq pointed out tha he saw the individual

3 who approached him only momentarily, but it is e

_recognized that hiq description of the individual

is not cloae to that of NOSENKO(%Q@Q

;ga_ S— 0N
Pages 181 184 relate to the KGB operation against

who arrived in Moscow

in September, 1961 to assume the [d&ties of EEQ

gy

S

and to remain there until January, 1963 On page 183 it ‘was

stated that J]gdlnitted to U. S. Army authorities in 1963 .

that in the summer of 1962 he had been intimate with an .
‘Austrian woman "LILLIAN“ who had visited American House with §
someone from the United Arab Republic and returned alone a fewq
" days later. The Ame;ican House manager interviewed her. and

learned that she claimed to be from Viennaaand waS-traveling

with her employer, a Czechi The Embassy security officer 1earn§gg§?v

v o : - 118 - : S
%SECRET '
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| that she had no Austrian.passport and asked her for her ;
| passport, | She left and never returned to Americn House. It was.
stated that NOSENKO described this incident in connection with

- S +
KGB attempts to entrapL . .51‘! 1956 ant j)“ E%zb

'ethat interrogation of" NOSENKO never resolved how he knew of thisg

lincident y@g\ : - S R f‘ ,ld: - B d . ;ﬁif
' Also with regard ‘to. the” } ase, it is stated that

vNOSENKO identified ELLA UMANETS as a KGB . agent employed at -

'dAmerican House but never related her- to , jk(:}
COMMEin © On March 20 1968, (N-167) NOSENKO related 'A

that in 1960 GRYAZNOV had gone to East Germany and
-_brought to Moscow two girls who were to ‘be targeted

‘against American House. One of these girls, possibly

known as "HANNAH", described by NOSENKO as a fat
_blonde 1n her mid thirties, posed as a correspondent
from West Germany,‘ This girl was introduced into

Do

American House with the help of g? (5)

S P

NOSENKO stated that another woman had been

R

documented as an Austrian but had»not been.successfu{éik%g ;
| o < 119 |

;Td% SECRET
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'_daS'ah ageht,egeinSt‘Americah'HOUEé. He said this

woman had some difficulty at American House regarding

her passport C;{ % L)

From information set forth above obtained from

E;::::;jﬁgt appéars ciear that NOSENKO did not confuse

the use of a female agent in the Cgse with that

1n‘the] icase. E:::::g confirmed that he had contact |

'with a West German “journalist” at American House. The
.S P
"IILLIAN“ described byE:;ZZJ ld be the girl documented

B~

as an Austrian as related by NOSENKO ot could ‘be. still

a third female @%

The discrepancy between NOSENKé?stescription,

| - - . o »5) ) . | o :
of the "journalist” and that by | ﬁs-not considered

particularly eignificant althougﬁﬁNOSENKOﬂappears to be ;

in error. He probably confused the. "Weet German"' with

| vthe "Austrian.'&%/" S _“» :
% ju‘ —Q@’)

' Pages 185 192 relate to KOSOLAPOV's trips to Helsinki

; and the ?and\Ei’ cases. It is stated'therein}

= - (S)
120 o '
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v‘touch with American code clerks and (2). to make contact with ]

Ek? SECRET
that NOSENKO claimed KOSOLAPOV traveled to Helqinki in early

1960 for a double purpoee (1) to probe for a new way to get in

Ju%o was. to come to Moqcow v1a Helsinki NOSENKD '

-claimed to have read KOSOLAPOV'S report indicating that he

' had made contact with” ion the train trip from Helsinki

- KOSOLAPOV could not- have contactedd;;;::;;bn the trainé%}ﬁl}

tO.MOSCOV- It was noted that in fact( ]nge ia 1isted i-t

on theztrain manifest,for EérchVBl:f¥960 and the alias used - 'i

by KOSOLAPOV isg listed on the manifest for(E?ril Q:F?960 Thue

It was concluded that the discrepancieq indicated

NOJENKO was neither KOSOLAPOV'q supervisor nor- quperviqor over

all KGB operations against code clerkq, This concluaion ‘was.

atrengthened by the fact that NOSENKO could not recall a trip | é F

s) SR
by KOSOLAPOV to Helainki inCovembe{g 1960, at which time he %) !

apparently returned to Moqcow on the same train with

NOSENKO emphatically denied that KOSOLAPOV had traveled to Helsinki

oo e

‘;except in connection‘with the case.. Tt.was, concluded thai/i/

121 J(S)

| 1}6} SECRET }
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' thiq denial 1% fatal to his claims that he was KOSOLAPOV‘

superviqor and querviqed all operatione againqt American '

’ code clerks ‘(ﬁ(

'COMMLNT ' On November 6, '196-7 (‘N--is) » "NOSENKO Vgﬁbmittea |

to . that information previously furnished by him.‘_Oﬁ»

June 1, 1968, (N 200) he insisted KO?OLAPOV made,

fcontactﬂwithi ] the train trip to Moscow -

and wrote a report to this effect when he returned

&

This diqcrepancy has not been clarified{%&ﬁ&{@ﬂ o

With regard to KOSOLAPOV's second trip to
Helsinkiwit is noted that it-took_placevat about
‘the same time NOSENKO traveled to Cuba. It is also

dénied that he was contacted on

noted that

the train by ahy Russian, despite the fact that -~

- KOSOLAPOV appaﬁently rode the same tfain.-'Since
there was no approach to xfd nothing "important'"

‘:happened on the train,~it ianot-éon§idered<?§Z

— 122

B TXP SECRET

=
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inconceivable that NOSFNKO juet never was advieed

of KOGOLAPOV'@ trip. There appears to be nothing

"sinister about his denial of knowledge of thie trip(j*;

{2{__ S (Gp}@

Pages. 193 199 relate to the. KGB operation againat R VRS

jggt is stated that NOSENKO is apparently unaware:._

of | ezexual involvement with frienda of KCB agent QVETLANA A

IVANOVA at. the apartment of %ARWAT EL SHAZIY his illicit currency

dealing with PIETRO CECCHI and hiq relationehip with FLLA UMANBTS

[y

Tt was alqo qtated that NOGENKO erred in relating the Eaet German

female agent sent to the American Houqe toﬁ::::::iithat thls

"incident occurred later. It was concluded that this ‘cagse -

indicateq NOSENKO was not supervisor of all KGB operations

» agaimt American code clerkq%) * o
, ' . . S :
COMMENT As indicated above[ii::::rhgs furnished information N

. regarding his relationship with a weqt German journaliet

e e

who is undoubtedly one of the ant German girls brought
to Moqcow by GRYAZNOV _one of whom poqed as a West German
L . o correepondent as related by NOSENKO Qg?gé‘

123 _ o
.Tﬁg SECRET
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On Jamuary 11, 1968, (N-

TP SECRET

92), NOSENKO ga?e a

wfitten-éummary of the|

Gout®®

the - qame as his previous information but - added that .

N hnd aU, S. Marine in 1961 met out in the c1ty

of Moacow,a female agent who worked at American Hou%e.

}'g? S
ase which was basically

and her girl friend They- went to a reqtaurant and

about one or two o clock in the morning returned to‘

the American Embassy (or American Houqe) where ‘the

girls remained until morning

He aleo related that

[;:::::]ggs not approached by KGB primarily becauqe

5
‘w%s considered more

not want to prejudice that. case.

On April 6, 1968, (N-177),;NQSENKOJstAted that

important and KGB did

-

he believed that the Marine who went to the restaurant

< 5
wi thmas Qurther that SARWAT EL SHAZLY

\

also reporﬁed»qométhing about

 recall what it was %Q’(

- 124

r -
!
{
i
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On May 7, 1968, (N-190), NOSENKO stated that.‘

girls working in the American Houqe were reporting

. f%)
on d he was particularly friendly w1th

g

SVETLANA IVANOVA He satd PIETRO CECCHI a1qo' —

: !
L reported ”pieceq of information” about %&t_ DR

NOSENKO did not know of any black market dealingq

between CECCHI andmé) He ﬁtated that the SR

photographq Df thh the Poliqh glrl were L

| Sl

' conqidered inqufficient to’ compromiqe him and KGB

wanted to create qomething more, pogsibly photographq

PR

with Russian girle. IVANOVA»was consrdered-aeha' . §
.proqpect in this connection and she.and. her girl

friend had met ﬁ%d avMapine_inra~restaurant'

s

and thereafter spent the night in the "flat" of one ){
of the Marines. At this time he statedvthatuthe Marine - ;

with ?n this occasion was poqsibly | L/ %

N———

It isg noted that khen Nwzs interviewed

-

on Octbber 16 1962 he furniqhed informatlon -
 regarding his tntimacy with /%e friend of SVETLANA
IVANOVA in the apartment of“ .;7 QL,_

a 'T%f SECRET
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v He stated thatL, E;aq also preqent and'y;

presumably was intimate with SVhTLANA He

‘Trelated that he andﬂ %%d alqo met three

'.Ruqsian girls in SARWAT's apartment but were not

intimate with them (This is inconsistent with

data set forth on page 198 of the CIA paper %Q,az/ *f%;a

%Jmitted exchanging currency with

'PIETRO CECCHI but claimed that these - exchanges did

not exceed SZOO or $300 ?Kf

~Thus, contraryntc the CIA papef; NOSE&KO iﬁ :‘
aware Of!* | __sziual involvementq and the -
East German girl was involved- with [iﬂ@ﬁOSENKO'
Information seems adequate for a qupervisor%?{ééf‘ .
h i
' |
;
; P
#1:_26_A S | . :
" :'%9 SECRET.
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Pages 203 and 204 relate to.

l hngg Moscow who was a target of KGB KGB attempted

to lure him into downtown Moscow uqing SVETIANA IVANOVA rIt

was related that NOSENKO stated ;hgd refuqed her invita—
i;;::;;

tions and KGB had no derogatory information regarding him.

It was alqo noted that during a State Department security
interv1ew[::::;3%2mitted being intimate w1th TVANOVA at the .
American House and ‘at her apartment that Qhe had told him that

/
ehe was - pregnant and asked.for money for an abortion él )

b
COMMENT: }@m discussed with NO‘?ENKO on

January_27. (N- 113) and Apr11 6 1968 (N 177)

but he could furnish no additional information : | -

Te. is noted however, that »urlng State

Department-lnterView on July.27 1962 stated that 3

"i"

he was flrst intimate with IVANOVA in his room on ; ' 5

December 27, 1961 and was intimate with her in

rher apartment on approximately three occaqionq thereaftezzgéi'

R A IR - wlzyrl T
y - : o %P 'SECRET
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"5] :> f ‘7_f gfm";$?¢”f73 m3:":':‘;f fjffffﬁfﬂ7Fl?6;$§§cﬁEf ” 
R _She fold him Qﬁe was pregnant about May 1‘ 1962 |
.and he was traanerred from Moqcow during that
monthf NOSENKO transferred from the American
Eﬁgaqqy Seétion in‘Early’January,’1962,.and'thus_t‘

would logically not have knowledge of v .(i)

intimacy with IVANOVA EﬁLyﬁgh)

5119. JOHN ABIDIAN A

Pageq 205 220 re]ate to the Security Offrcer)fAQJ:
.‘JOHN ABIDIAN and’ the KGB operationq against him ‘NOSENKO
~ had furniqhed detailed information regarding thiq case: which e
S
‘included data‘indicating’that‘a female KGB_agentiTATYANA-

: _FEDOROViCH was uséé té place '"metka' (an odorless substance)

" ‘on ABIDIAN's clothing,. Later this substance was found on

létteré mailed bv ABIbIAN'and‘tracedyto him. It is stated
that ABIDTAN had no “maid until 16 months aftef his arrival

in Moqcow and FEDOROVICH did not become employed by him until

July. 1961, It was“poncluded therefore‘that FEDOROVICHucould

-th have'appliedbmetkavas claimed by NOSENKO;which tesulted;

in the interception of the 1ettér mailedtby ABIDiAN,onQApriI 1,
"ﬂé? SECRET -
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-1961‘ and probab]y qhe was not yet employed at the, ime of

~his mailing of a letter on July 2, 1961%’ U
- - The CTA paper alqo takeq iqque with NOSFNKO'
-qtatementq regarding ABIDIAN'@ visit to a dead drop site E |

. on December 30, 196] NOSFNKO claimed to have read the initial

:qurveillance report covering this viait to have Vi%ited the o
qite hlmqelf and to have reviewed reportq covering obqervation L J.QQ

of the qito for approximately three month= Tt was. concluded

'that 'NOSENKO. was . not ABIDIAN's case officer "i(ﬁﬁtﬁk\ ;;

_‘COMMFNT | | NOSENKO was 1nterv1ewed concerning ABIDIAN on

May 1, 1968 (N 187)w and qtated that KGB knew that
_ (<
\2 female employee of the American

Fmbaasy, was ABIDIAN'q miqtresa TATYANA FEDOROVICH ' |
' —{%) o

was %aid and was sent to ABIDIAN's apartment

E;::::;ﬁéL clean hiq apartment Thiq agent placed

"metka'l on his mlothing as early as 1960 €§Z§ZL

¢

ABIDIAN was subqequently interviewed by a

'repreqentative of CIA and confirmed that this maiﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ%}

. , : 129

o gp SECRET, o
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diqcloeed that the name following number 33 was .

S ;j 5!
. hat following 34 was at following

:.l’ 35 wasf - Fald that following 36 wasﬂ:::;H(“)
" f:::::jk\ﬁhe other two names were of KGB case -

o officerq who NOSENKO qtated were undoubtedly the

{ .
5QOSENKO stated that

: 5
case'officers of “Jkgd

§wg

these were four individuals of interest to PETROV .
‘and the 2nd Section was interested in placing
microphones against them. (This is-discusqed-latér-

in this paper under: New Informatlon and as indicated _«-f

k,
4therein,[:::::jbnd the %gve beenyidentifieda

They were . in the USSR in 1961] - | l]

(gg had been in contact with components

of CIA% .
‘ Th above information would appear_ to be. a .

:Qlauqible explanatlon as to how NOSENKO came into-

'Eossessi"q“’f'the-1,i5'¢'°f microphones. %{@) S

o e '_I‘XP SECRET L
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‘the‘ﬁnbaS;y. ‘He:fufniehediinfornetion-ooseiblf :
‘-:pertinent to this matter on March 22, 1968 (N-loé)
i”He stated that in 1961 the Firqt Department ‘had initiated ,
B planning in connection with the establishment of an |

epartment across,the'street_from the American Embassy

/t L ‘which was to contain some'speCialneqnipment. TThié*

.equipment was to be provided by the - Department of o

:Defenqe which would quppiy experts to operate it “This

operation was diccusqed with officerq of OTU .and -

;reference was made to_checking on waves;or short .
‘waves.  The planning resulted from coordination of

the.eoverage_of‘all.western'attaches‘under YEVGENIY

NIKOLAYEVICH ALESHIN, Deputy Chief of the lst
Depettment‘whobkas.superyisingvittt KOVSHUK,iChief'
of the.lsﬁ Section‘did’not hendle:it. ’In~the late

_ . oo
oY o
1950's or early 1960's the* Agg?jthe 2nd !

.Department had found outjgbat the were j :
.{L’ “The monitoring :
3 was done from the (end a cottage owned(?%’ f“
" 143 . }
' o o ﬁé% SECRET : . |
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‘by theﬂ;;:::::rgx%n 1961 dlqcussicng were held

o

 Had been~setvup;prior.tovl961.

' \,
~ technique. : \é;.

regarding checking of the

Js(

NOSENKO aleo qtated that the Miniqtry of w

Defense had a permanent post.behind the Amer1can?

Embaqsy whlch was not related to the above matter..
When NOSENKO went with VTNYAMIN KOSIOV to viqlt

'survelllance_posts of the lst'Department;-7th

Directorate, located around fhe.American‘Embaésy.f

~ KOSsLOV pointed out the building where the Minlqtry

of Defenqe monitoring poqt was’ 1ocated Thiq post

On March 26, 1968, (N- 169) NOSFNKO expreqqed
‘the: opinion that the new 1nsta11ation which was

planned in‘1961 was- not related'ro either'the'

‘! \m n{torinp or the permanent. poqt of the'

—

—

\/____»_
Minlstry of Defen=e$mbut was a different kind of

-

144 | V.
- | ﬁé? SECRET
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Pagee 240-248 relate to NOSENKO'S knowledge of CIA E

{ . NOSENKO’% Knowledge of CIA Perqonnel‘

personnel with1n the American Embaqqy It wae noted that NOSFNKO

-claimed that he would neceqearily know whom the KGB knew or -

' euspected as CIA officerq \ NOSENKO had qtated that ’ ' Gat?;

e
"\.

was conqadered to be the CIA rtedent (@::::::] if no connection
| SR/

| wfth CIA.) ABIDIAN was conqidered a CIA officer on the basiq of

bhiq condUCt (He was a Qtate Department officer who was utilized

by CIA and was, in effect the CIA reqident ) ! !!49 o

Cwas correctly 1dentified as being connected with CIA [EEWIS K

QU
BOWDE@}ggﬁa according to NOSENKO was suspected of being a CIA

' officer,_had no aff;liatlonvwith CIA. The~qame was true'of
.RICHARD FUNKHAUSER. WILLTAM HORBAlY waq correctly 1dentified

by NOSENKO as being connected with CIA as was GEORGE WIN'I‘ERS‘ \f&,

According to NOSENKO, STANLEY BROWN, _%)

%and PAUL GARBLER were not qquected by KGB.. (They i’

to GEORGE BLAKE. ’?4»-

were CIA employees.) The paper noted that ‘both é%d

. GARBLER were known to KGB as CIA. officerq although this ‘was

apparently unknown. to NOSENKO.caGARBLFR was known aq a CIA officer‘

145 s
o | . T% SECRFT
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, 99§gE§ii '  ;'. On Jarmary 27?:]959. (NfiiB),'NO?ENKinasxshbﬁﬁ E
aflistzpé namés‘inclqdiné”ééme‘Aﬁeficgn and,éovieﬁ
'émﬁioyepé of“fhelAmeriéan Embaéqu‘iHéffebsgﬁiiedmtﬁe'
'?name of RTCHARD FUNKHAUQER qtated hp waq qquected‘of

‘.Connpctlonq with American intel]igence and VYACHESIAV .

:AlFK“;ANDROVI(‘H KUSKOV was worklng againqt him, Concerﬂii}gf;“_ﬂ_

Lo RO - ‘@ o
_the namel }he qtated thatﬂ s an.
12'thehAmericahiﬁmbassy'andfVmatled‘

letters" and was considered'to befé0ﬂhe¢ted with‘ x;*
o

‘uAmefican intelligence"

d

K,

In connecrion with NO%FNKO'@ «tatementq rpgardlnp

| : (s) | ,
g t is suggested that the fact he rep]acpd
- s)

who had been: regarded by KGB as. the CIA

g

'réSideht would be quffic1ent For KCB to- conqider that

.o F | .vS | S _ ST N
'E;;:::::jﬁgs coanCted with“CIA‘despite'the facCﬂcoverage i

~of his aét{vitieé diqtloqed no cléndéétine opetatiohs.t%h,]

It is also noted that FAUL GARBLER did not a.rrivek
. . i
in/Moccow’until November 29 ]961 Information - b
) ,idéptifying him as an‘Amefjcan ihtelligencé'office?QQ)z o

o1
R I .T% SECRET
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deuid uﬁdoubtéd1? have been in pbsqeséiéﬁ}OF,FCD-"'
but there 1is no aqcurance that it would have rome to"

'fNOSFNVO'e attentlon pr1or to hiq departure from the

lst Sectxop. 1st Department %CD in January, 1962

'-It is. qnggeqted that FCD would have been vory rareful
"o in dlqeeminating informat1on recelved from FCD agont - P

 GLORGF BXAKL prior to BIAKE'% appreheneion by the

British

s A

On page 248 it s stated rhat NO%FNKO did not know'

-125 . .
of- chntact: with homoqexual agentq VOIKOV and .
,YEFRFMOV in 1961 although NOSENKO claimed to have been their: S

: caqp officer at that time.'

QQﬁﬁEﬁZ_ : ‘ Fl:ewhpre 1n this paper NOSFNKO's re]atlons .

with. the:e two agpntq is set forth 1n some. detail o

NOGFNKO stated that he posqibly did not know of all | ?v 3
o ;
“contactc theqp homoqpxnalq made with Americans ,Onf“ ;? » 51
o November 14, 1957 (Nf22b) NOSENKO dgscribed_in “ :‘ g
” o ‘ some detall theLﬁ*ﬁ ]é?éevindicating’that théééé%Q > §‘ ‘
) . 147‘» ‘ : _ ,

T¥€'SECRET o
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two agents were used in[:?5€j%2 get compromising

”_-photozranhs of] %aThe compromising materials;

awere furnished to the 2nd Section of the 1st

Department which recruited him when he returned »d'

ON

to the USSR »1nE360 or 19617 PETROV Chief of

s
» the 2nd Section told NOSENKO that e[ | g)

'admitted connections with American Intelligence,__ fvf

.,vthat his task was to find Russians for'future“v’ N
recruitnent- The 2nd’ Section was preparing someb
individuals (to serve.as double agents) hee-rc.» "

case of ficer vas VADIM UDILOV\ﬁg%
S The fact that the 2nd Section was handling»

the case in 1961 may well explain why NOSENKO wouid

.v’not be aware of | 196;1contacts with these'b [

two homosexual agents. %g?v' ' -"hw«fh .

T. NOSENKO"; Travel to Cubj ‘%(‘u)
On page 254 it is stated that NOSFNKO'S planned trip I

to the United States and his travel to. Cuba damaged his claim
‘that he was supervising operations against Embassy code clerks

in 1960 It was indicated that with active operations going h?%ﬁ%(g)

B T |
| | _%P SECRET.
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ggg§ENT ~ On November 4, 1967, (N 10a) NOSENKO furnished
baslcally the same information concerning the Bulgarian

’ ‘.trip qet forth 1n the CIA paper ' The fact that there

waq no apparent necqu1ty for the Bnlgarian Minister '

‘of Interior to request a KPB offlcer.for COnQUltation
-ié‘nOt'aeréasonable'baSis,fpp,indg;ng thisraqéoqnt,to.‘j“'
. _be nntrue \%&U\ _ " o v
. @ Tran"fer to 7th D?partmerﬂ %Q’{)

On page : 260 1t is qtated that NO%LNKO dated hiq
treaner to the 7th Department from the 1qt Department as . & .
lioccurrinr before the defectlon of GOLITZYN which he dated aq"n ;
‘mid- January, 1962, deqplte betng adv1qed that the correct date eé>
" was December 16, 1961/%%@) - N ,‘

'.'POMMFNT l. NOQFNKO dur1ng 1nterv1ew on. March 6, 1968 S i?ﬂ ‘

’(N-157) recalled that KGB had qent a cable to 3'

-Helqinki after GOLITZYN'q defectlonjnqtructing that

\ )
the.reSidency make COﬂt&Ct:With =Jto warn

T AZa e SE el b 2ee

him. NOSENKO and KOVSHUK contacted TARABRIN of
' FCD to arrange for the cable to besent,.KOVSHUK>§€

150 . RV A
1 %%f-SECRET
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g and WO"FNKO were Fhlef and Deputy Chlef of 1qt

Sectlon. 1st-Department, Tt appearq rhat h1q

'prov1ou< rﬁcollecfion of tranefer pran COIITZYN'

'_"("E’f:PCtlon Waq ]n PI‘YOT' %Qu) n. j _. C .
| ﬂg. NOSENKO' s Vnowledgp ofm [?]:é 9)

On page 26] 1r ie . %tated fhat NOSENKO'Q ‘apparent

~ignorance of KOVSHUK's relatidnship.withEZ::::j%%d KO%OlApov'

’-;conhection'wifh[i::::::]refuts his contpntlon thar he would have if¢

P Y

.~1known of all KGB rovrnltment attemptq ,’: ng
COMMLNT o Dur1ng the Aprx] ]0 196? (N-178) 1nterview,“’j-

NUSPNKO qtated rhat KUSKOV had thp flle qh ho

| s |
was the] %gvisor at the'Embassv - He advised
he never hearé anvth1ng partlcular aboutl ';/ggﬂ :

',HW1th~regard to | OSFNKO on Aprll 6, 1969

ﬁ
(N- ]77) :tared KOQO]APOV had his f1le however, NOSENKO

.finq1qtoﬂ that he had ‘No knowledge of KOQOIAPOV'q trlp

ST

f;to leqmnkl in»connectlon w1th | gnd he would e

bncssamaso !

~have known abouf 1r if anything 1mportant developed

It i= ﬂoted thaf] ,difiQQ'any recruitment'
) ’ ! . : — =3 ) : o )
wo apprbachQ o : B : .
- | |- U | |
_ - ) . ?Q? SECRET
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On Apri1 22, 1968, (N-1R4), woquxo qrarod
rhat he could not make a Flat qtatement that he

would havo known of aﬂx recru1rmpntq in. the American

Fmbanv durang tha 1955- -59- perlod but bP]ieVPd hp'

‘would have heard of them, He would have known of S

_y quch recru1tmentq in 1960- 61. Mo bel1éved he'_]
would alto have known ofvanv‘rpcruitmeﬁtq.1n.th9
1962- 6? period becan"e he saw CRYA?VOV frequpntly’ ; 
and GRYAZNOV talked freoly becauqe NOSENKO h?lDed }f'g‘ f,‘)
hlm advance from Senxor Case Officer in January,\1962

’to Depufy Chlef of QGcrlon 1 then Fhlaf of Sﬁction 1,

and then Depnry Chief of DPpartmenr 1 about Aupuqt

« or September 1963 &)*@) S ) , . r

In v1ew of NOQFNKO‘é sfat@d knowledge of 29;

"anﬁ_ l;% thp offtccrq who had.. thpir caqeq and '{_

qince there is no evidence. thar either was thp subject

+

§

of a recruf tment- approach or other 1mgorranr

o s e e . T4 |

development it is qubmltted that his 1ack of knowledg¢/§4

- : | » - 152 ‘ "_ S : i

. _ v . S ' L o |
Yoo ’ : : ) ) . ) A
" s | | . 1ﬁ<> SECRET = Fo
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.of‘KOVSHUK'g-feiationqhip with[ Iggd of )

KOSOLAPOV'q trip to Heleinki does not refute his o

"‘contention that he wou]d have known of a]l important

developmentq pertaining to the 1qt Section, lqt i

Department in 1960 61 %*’

Aqqignment to the 7th Department:' |

:‘Januarv. 1962 -x January. 1964 % QA)
Pages 263 333 pertain to NOC}ENKO‘q claims of
"aesignment to the 7th Department during 1962 64 firqt as -
: Section Chief of the American Brit1~;h Commonwealth qection
R to July, 1962 and thereafter aq Deputy Chief of the 7th S
o '.-‘ Department unt11 his defection .It was concluded his claimq " | | _
s are. not credible mw (9) o : '. o t
' E: ' NOQFNKO'Q Subqtitnte as Chief?;yﬁ o o i

\

On page 265 it is stated that NOSENKO claimed he had

" no Deputy Section Chief and did not indicate who was: aqqigned

"~ his duties in hlq abqence.%&‘) SR L '

commN: On July 3, 1968, (N-zo7>,_NosENKoLsPecificaily,-p o
e S ' ‘ . . . = | . E . . . . ) . ‘ » . . u e
W stated that V. G. DERA was the officer whom he designatedgﬁ '
SRR : '%P SECRET
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to act ae Spction Chief durlng hiq abqence 'ﬁHé

alqo utllized NOSKOV in this capacity on occaeion'

,. (s») o
On paze 266 in diqcuqqing the caqe_
. _ :5 B U T el o
it iq qtated that qerted he met NOSFNKO in Odeeqa in

j%{n NOSFNKO'% Contactq with

. ,'i.February, 1962 which NOSENKO flatly denies. ”%&

‘COMMFNT o On November 4, 1967 , (N 10b) NOGENKO wrote

vconcerning theﬂ;;::::;ﬁfgqe that

to- the USSR in 1962 with a group of correqpondentqli

P

_eturned”

and “I have geen him twtce In- March 1963 'Artur

| ;[E:::::::j on thp qhip 'Olympla ;f;) Odeqqa, where

T flew and have qepn h1ﬁ Whpther NOSFNKO Saw . him

in Odesqa in February, 1962 has not- been clarif1ed%%a?,,

ey

'.iéé. VOLKOV andﬂ | _‘dgé%}”'f- B "",‘ o

On page 267 it iq qtated that NOSENKO iq apparently

o uninformed regard1ng the use of VOIKOV in a KGB entrapment_

.. W B

. operation againqt American touriq l L. | in»July;i. L
: | . - I | "_Acég S Lo

w o N L Tisa
- B i . ~r-_"~T%? SECRET .
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COMMENT : . This haq not been clarified but as indicated>

- above, NOQENKO qtated that VOLKOV and YEFREMOV may

. have had contacts with Americans without advising -

o : sy . - o
him, On Tuly 27, 1968 (N 212) [ g%me_was'

ljncluded in a liqt dwqplayed to NOQFNKO | He:failéd‘a:

f;lafv l: vffto recogni7e it. ?Ogé?,fe
| E MARINA RYTOVAJ [Q&

On page 268 it is qtated that NOSENKO claimq that
o
he was officially regiqtered as the case officer of MARINA ”"'& |
RYTOVA unt11 his defection in 1964 although qhe had obtained
a job at the Communist karty Central Committee school and had

L ceaqed all agent ork %\ K\' . o B “ -

‘fcomgrg_gi “on -s.ap_tember-z 1968, (N- 218) Nosr-:'m(o?

"”stated that although RYTOVA waq no longer belng
used, her file had not heen retired and he was

' sti]l conSIdered*the_caseloffiter until hiS' DT - o
defection.@ b (LL) R S O ‘ :
) \"»‘T@f SECRET -
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Pageg 268 272 relate to the KGB entrapment ofég;::]_,'

v4[ ] 5 Tt iq qtated on page 272 that although B @9ﬁvh

b—’

. apparently confirmed NOSFNKO'« role NO%ENKO'@ verelon of -

the caqe is 1ncompat1ble with what must have been the actual ,

fh-time frame; It was po1nted out that accordlng to hiq verqion
) O . . . .

withln f1ve daya of varriVal»KGB wOuld have dlsC0vered'

he.was a homoqexual concluded he was a threat :attet“ihterceﬁtjhg

"hlq letterq, and arranpeﬁ hie.entrahment The rapid pacp of |
.;v_teventq seggeqtq that hlq homoqexuality ‘was. already known to: ‘ :£.‘"

KCB;~aTherefore NOSLNKO‘% partic1patlon contradxvtq hie

.aasettlohe aboet the tim{ng of his traaner from the Americen S

DepartmentF%Q1!Sh i}n j”::-h‘:,fﬁ R .!ﬂ, _hi :ig;‘ t ;f}

COMMENT: on No{rembér 7, 1967, and March 6 and 7, 1968,

(N 15 N 157 N- 159) NOSENKO discuqqed themo Lo

'-caee. furn:qhing baqically the same. 1nformation

previouslyhfurnished,; He . added that DERA was. the

* caqe officer for thls case and DLRA had poqed ‘as. the

[

'.Admini%trator of the hotel. in whlch ij registeredé;?i

S o %P SECRET =~ -
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':took the “akt“ frem him and then brought h1m to
;’blNOSENKO who obta1ned the agreement not to critic1ze
vl',the %oviet Unionwﬁ o
| ’ On September 2, 1968 (N- 218) NOSFNKO etated

thatﬁhe homoqexual agent< YEFRFMOV and VOLKOV

qpotted soon after his arrIVal ; At about

the eame time his ]etterq nere 1ntercepted KGB
’ ‘.had no advance informatlon cobnvcerning his /homosex.uality Xg
Considering NOSENKO'S 1im1ted role in: this matter -
-~ and. hls clalmed positlon as Chief of Gection it eeemq 2
“thet h]§ recall of this matter i°~adequate ' W1th regard
to the rapidﬂpacefof'the operation, it is: believed that
KGB is certainly capab]e of mov1ng rapldly when : f: -

necessary NOSFNKO's account doeq not appear

implausible. iQ.YYégl(}(’ n n , , ‘4«t‘r:%.i |
%éét{_. e (?ébtn"“ ';9"‘;  ;t»

- On pages 272-273 the

disCussed; Tt is stated that NOGFNKO'S 1gnorance of{ Ik;)*"<'. L

Blble qwugzllng and the fact that hlq activ1tieq had. been §§(“J5

157 e
fﬁ? SECRET
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pﬁblicizéd ihvthe Soviet prpss ihdiéates thét Hékﬁédvno' :
intimate connectlon with this caqe{ﬁQ}" ,

*

COMMENT: . on May 25, 1968, (N- 199) NOSF‘NKO related that

when he returnpd to the 7th Department as Chief of

B Section 1‘he,was shown,’at hisgrequest, materlals:

. D - e —afs).
on Section 1 cases which included the _ lgase;..

-was*§u§pecte6 of ihtélligence‘éOnhectiénq?- B )

howevéf NOSFNKO diqagreed with th1s concluq1on

,,,,, h_
turned off the 1lghtq during 1nt1macieq and was not

'qucceqqfully photographed he drank with her inffl
restaurants-andvgaveiglfts.to Baptists; he had
indicated he would return td:the“USSR.ahd,consideratioh“

was given to covering him3aggin at that time jl%"

S

 NOSENKO ideptified the photograph which was:

sppplied §y the girl with whbm he?was invol&ed;

. LUDMILA BUGAEVA, and Said>he‘had.Seeh‘her é;coup1e_of -
W . S se R
o f R o 'l%}’ SECRET
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Conqiderlng NOSFNKO' 'poq1tion and connectlon

W\th thiq caqe, his r@call appearq adequate ;g%g(y) |

[: KGB OFflcerq in reney;]<§%b {:L)

.kages 279»280_discuss NOSENKO' s comments regarding

'_KCB offlcerq w1th1n theIQOV1et delegatlén to Ceneva 1n 1962

It waq noted he ldenrifxed only OLEG CRINFVSKIY as hav1ng a

foonnection with KCB although he deqcrlbed A k. KISLOV. and V. G

  FI1ATOV | Tt was qtatpd that CIA tentat1ve1y 1denr1fied all three.

 of these JovretS as th officers. KISLOV was- obqerved in KGB e
_ o X

operatlonal aétiVity in Washington and-Moscow; FILATOV:served

‘as an alfernare contact in France with rhe ‘KGB agent GEORGE

PAQUES. - 7reporced that GRTNEVSKTY handled

e

- a ' - éagn page 280 it is noted that 'NOSENKO

rpporth in 1964 for the firqt time that KT%IOV had been a‘

: KCP operatlonal contact in the U. §. and had, bpen 1ntroduced?ﬁf’

N ro VOGFNKO bv a. KCB officpr in Moscow prlor to thelr departuro
_for Ceneva in 1962 1?£~‘

159 j'
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wasba S@CLiGﬂ 2 case, but as a part of his dutles in G neva
as.a countefihﬁelligence officer herwas to direct BELITSKIY
only if the Ameficans should makeycontact with him. Tt was
stated that APTPHEV contrary to NOSENKO's claims, was not

inexperieﬁced and had been involved with a series of CIA American

tourl st ag@nts in the Soviet Union of which NOSFNKU was unawvare

althcugh.it occurred in 1958-59¢ It was also stated that NOSENKO

had lxmltcd knovwledge of the BE LTTJRIY case and it w: b’c oncluded ' e
that he did not @XQr"im@any-supervisory functions. (?) ’ %'
COMMENT ¢ One of the CIA tourist agents involved with L

| | € - :

 ARTEMEV waean who was in Russia in

1958. E‘ O has advised Lhdt coverage OLA” Ik:)

was started by 7th Department but lst Department took

. . ' . 2 - it
the case over after| was observed to maill a !

e

letter. Since NOSENKO was in 7th and ARTEMEV in the

~

1st, it is not un%ed%@P“ble NOSENKO did not know of i°

ARTEMEV' s conr‘zection%%

Another CIA tourist agent involved with

. ARTEL“V traveled on a d1plomd :c passport.

; 162
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NOéENKQ stated he was ‘thankful at the LLﬁe to the
Americans for contirming the BELITSKIY operation
although he had exposed it in 1962%%/@)
 on Augu.{zt 1, 1968, (N 213}, NOSENKO S‘L&f'&‘(’(

vt

APF ‘MEV was selected as Security Orrleet for the

delegation because he knew English and French, Thé

anvSection did not have anyone withilanguagé

capabilities. ‘This may explain why an officer of

the 1lst qection - would have been givez the task of
directing BELIFGKTY in Geneva rather than an officer :

of the 2nd Section Which handled thp case, It is alse

noted tha1 BELITSKIY was the subject of investigation.

However, NOSEHKO in tn@ current inLCVJJOWG doms not

S e s e -

claim that ARTEMEV was’inexperienc@d or that he

- (NOSENKO) exercised any supervisory functions of ~
: p J — RN

2 R

n page 290 it is stated that NOSENKO was unawére

ARTEMEV's handling of BELITSKIY. %KL

. ' »
. ' thaq;/ had OOYFPSﬁOﬁGCdtmih a girl f?]CLu Leulns?dd)(

N :
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‘ﬂand that she had spent a week w1thE;;::::]in Moscow during

- D)

whlch the recruitment attempt was md@e by RGB d@?
COMMENT : On September 2, 3968 (N-218), "NOSERKO stated
that he did not know about the girl friend OL[E:::::¥]()
He qaid this was probably known to KRUPNOV, his
subordinate, who was tﬁe case officer. 'Cangidering
1 NOSENKO's limited participation in the.CQSQj.his iack

of knowledge of the girl friend does not seem unusual.igél’
. B ’

" S

[gbe PAVEL FEDOROVICH 6L“khqj}f§£h65 -

on pag 91 it is concluded that NOSENKO did not

e

direct the investigation of PAVEL FEDOROVICH SHAKHOV in Geneva

in 1962. The SHAKHOV case is discussed on pages 276-278 and

it is noted therein that NOSENKO claimed SHAKHOV was not and -

never had been a KGB officer. It was gtatedvthat RASTVOROV had
identified him as a KGB officer, PETROV and DERYABIN reported -
that his photograph waS’familiar, BOURBON identified him as an

"employee" of KGB, an FEL source said he was a pure diplomat and

.LD 5 ' .
‘ ‘ T%P SECRET
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- L5) .
described SHAKHOV as an

(lt is noted that

ey,

agent rather than an officer of KGB.) 4&?) wj

COMMENT :

‘to check him and NOS LN\O was sent to Geneva as securitiy

NOSENKO was mtarvieved concerning SHAK HOV on
February 24, 1968,'(N—108), and related that he was a
diplomat in 1 the Ministry of Foreign Affdirs from the
1930's and before that héd worked for thh Ysung p
Commgnist League in Lehingrad,' In the 1940's he

had worked for the Soviet "Embassy'" in the USA and
y , _

YRICHARD'. 1In the

&

it

was an FCD agent with the codébnam
1950's KGB stopped wark»with him as an égent and put his
file in the archives. He parflcwpated in many meetings
and confefénces relating to disarmament., In the late
1950'3 KGB started a ”cﬁecking file" on him h”CHUSF”;”;
he was suépected of conmectiohs with American
Intelligence and there was a ”si;ﬂal” indicating 3

a connection with the American diplemat‘ !kgﬁ

Because of these suspicions, in 1962 a plan was prepared

166
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This suspicious behavior was somehow conmnected with
%) | o
{ ”ﬁwno had worked im»Moscow and who was known

as an active intelligence officer. KGB decided

SHAKHOV must be an agent or contact;bf[ E%jl?

In addition,; SHAKHOV was close to one

(}ﬂ;::::::](?assibly[- ' @9 / _ ,;{;

employed by the United Nations) who was suspected

of ccnm&cﬁi@n with Americén, British;amd Israeli
_Intelligence and was also at one time connected with
Sbviet Iﬁtelligence, Investigation of SHAKHOVvhad K
been initiated before 1962, possibly 1960 or 1961.

After NOSENKO's 1962 report regarding coverage in

Geneva, 1 “TR IVANOVICH MASSYA was later sent to
Geneva with a delegation and also’checkﬂd SHAﬁﬁOV
negétively; >(

NOSEN&O commented that, although the file was [’
closed, any KGB officer who wculd be present af anyi ' o
conference gtteﬁded by SHAKHQV would be told to ke@pb

~an e?g on hi%; Also SHARHOV \odtd never be trug thGg?(f%)

v ' ' 168
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- and would not be reinstated as an agent of KGB, FE(]Q)

With fegéré to the identifiéation of SHAKHOV

by the Hcfectors mentioned above it is noted that

{ Ian NOSENKO were in a poq1t10n to have

accurate knowledge of his connection with KGB and

+ both identified him as a former agent rather than an
- .‘ofiloer. ?$<90 : o Lo

On page 296-297 Lhe _ Case is diécussed.

. . o " ,
NOSEW&O clazmoé that[;;::::jV1$1ted the SOV1et Union in ]938 59 4~

. "’
was . placed under KGB surveillance, was obgerved in-a Ministry

of Defense automobile and GRU later admitted to KGB he was of

interest to GRU. 'Sdbséquently’in 1962 while NOSENKO was reviewing

-{5)
a list of foreign visitors he noted ame and prohibited”

"l

additional KGB investigation because of GRU's interest. The paper

o

. S _ <
asserted that had no valid U. S. passport between 1940 and

| e

June, 1961, and if he visited the Soviet Union during that
period it was not as an American tourist under his true name.

Consequently he could not then have been the tourist target of the

169
o T}{P SECRET
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7th Department as NOSENKO iiaimad. If NOSERKO was mistaken and
_ . 5
was referring to "1961 visit he could notvhaVe noticed

his name whille reviewing tourist lists because NOSENKC was in

the American Department at that time. ‘@Q

rd
COMMERT : This case has not been clarified but rno

¥

ulterior motive is seen in NOSENKO's in stam09

that the first incident occurred in 1958-5¢. if it

" were not true. His inslstence can only raise

questicns concerning the accuracy of his

recollections. i« %@) .

12. 1EE HARVEY OSwAaLD

On page 309 it is stated that NOSENKO's apparent

x

ignorance of LEE HARVEY OSWALD's communications with the Soviet

- \

)
. ) \}
Embassy in Washington (in efforts to return to the USSR in 1963
discredits his claim to rprict@ «nowledge of all aspects of
KGB relationship with OSWALDa 3%;4}9_ v -

COMMENT; _ This matter has not been completely clavified
although NOSENKO's lack of cognizance of this mat

would not appear to sEriously dL seredit him,  OSW

%«s SECRET
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|
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With further refefeﬂée:to the 1957-59
éasesyde SEHK ;bLnLaf oz Juily 27, 1968,A(N-212>
that -there was no time limitation put on BOBKOV' 5
fe@dést; He Qantéd aolgst ofﬂreciuitmeﬁts

and ‘the list was prepared from-available-files,r

CDLluC cions of oLFlcers ete, without reference

;  t0 yeér of recru1tr sg(lf) : . v_ ;~Eg
Igé“i {ecalx"Telegra§:7 Eé(y)

Pages 324 and 325 relate to the recall telegram and

it is nct xd that NQ“LN\Q alleged that a»&élégfémfhad been

~reéeived“by,the KGE}Re51dency'1n,Geneva on’F&bruary 4, 1964,

.

ordering NOSENKO to return to Moscow. Eventually NOSENKO
retracted this assertion and stated thaﬁ_there was no recall'

telegram; that he invented’the telegram to hasten his defection.
"~ . ‘.: 4 R T v r -14

It is stated that oes not confirm~the

existence of the rwcalL tLTPgram bu* SuDICn reported on
- February- 20, L964 that the*KGBufesident’in‘New'York had
aéviacd members of the ‘Residency onjFéérwary 18 or 19, 1964,

conicerning theé conteént of telegrams recei ved from KGE Epﬁ;‘

N L e ‘?Q%_'SECRET
- - - 178 |
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other officers of 7th Department examined
the document to assess the effect its dis-

closure to the Americans byFGOLITZYN would

have on 7th Department Cc"i.:.@S(& %U} |

‘;ﬂNQSENKO‘dQSCribed the document as

ten or twelve pages in length and stated.

it contained the names of several foreigners
against whom 7th Department was working or

planned to work, He volunteered that the

L s, . _
name” TQ%L one of the names in
the document and stated he did not think -
2 :+ o . N ' : B,
it contained the names of any recrulted

agents but only suspects or those 7th

Department was interested in recruiting

in the future. ;éi: R -

It is clear from the above that

. 'NOSENKO not only had knowledge of data N
received from FCD regarding use of tourists !
. i
by American Intelligence, but he also f
L o , - R TK!P SECRET o
Ve ’ ) { i
| g
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docﬁment:for . H(EQ'

However, he continued as a member of the

Komsomol until the year was up and kept the
card for some period after his birt
- NOSENKO described the Komsomol unit as

o]

very small, consisting of approximately 17

: people. The Secretaries of most of the

Departments were females., Dues were collected

every month and there was some type of meet- i
ing every month., NOSENKO did not remember - 5,
the name of the Secretary of the KGE Komsomol -

' k

but stated that he dealt with MARAT SOKOLOV,
a member of the Collegium of the Komsomol

_Bureau who was supervising the Komsomol organ-

ization J’.n‘the SCD.(%KM) v - T

On April 22, 1988, (N-184), NOSENKO o

stated he was chesen as Secretary of the £

'SCD Komsomol Unit at a meeting in Septembefﬁ? (97 B

T¢P SECRET . -
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previously failed to acknowl.c—:dge that he knew some of these

individuals. NOSENKO's cu'»:“r.ant reactions to th@lr names or

photographs are set fort‘n-below(%)(‘i")

e 1y

- [Page 362
k.

On Décember 2, 1967, (N-52), NOSENKO was shown a

‘ ' (5? | .
list of names which included (] L(\'{e said he knew

-

Sectxon, 5CD but he did not knowL_ ll-f/k

K?‘A LAYTSEV (§£(30

5?} . .
-L& o vas a Deputy to the Chief of the Special

Page 364
On February 15, 1968, (N-135 5) , NOSENKO said he knew

of some ZAYTESEVs but did not know. this one whose photograph =

was shown. X) % &
gage 370 . éﬁj

On April 26, 1968, (N-186), NOSENKO said ]{§j‘

was well known but he did not know him personally. x'(% o '

FIRST NAME UNKNOWI) 5 | o |
; 12 = —1~ SR

age 372
NOSENKQ made no comment when this name‘wag mentioned

to him on November 14:(N-23), and. Decemoer 2, 1 , (N- SB)W (u

W .. B ' o ' ’I‘k}) SECRET !
.p . . ! ’ - ]
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NOSENKO made no (‘omm@nt regarding this name on

 Gctober 31, (N-3) , and Novamber 20 (N- 33) M%QJ\)

VLADIMIR TULAYEV
Page 373 %
On December 21, 1.967, (Nw77) , NOSENKO did not recog- -

nize this name but leter recalled there was an Intourist trans-

lator by the name o ']ULAYmV(ﬂﬁ/%)
(5

On February 14, 1968, (N-133), NOSENKO, when shown

abe 375

this phoiograph stated he had seen this person once or tmce
He did not recall his name but said he was a young. ,officer of

FCD who took English examinations with NOSENKO @‘ %U\\

L

Toge 379 FQ)
On December 15, 1967, (N«731, NOSENXO did not

recognize the .photcgrziph of this individual.' He said he knew

his father and knew there was a son but he had nevér seen himy

ANATOLIY GOLITZYN ‘
l')dg(? 3823 . :\ﬁ L{)

On November 6, 1967, (N-13), NOSENKO stated that he

~was not acquainted with GOLITZYN and did not talk to him.%j

199 S TR ..,,Jch,,:j
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GOLITZYN did talk to various other S$SCD officers.'gg(y)

g

Fage 389 &2

On July 20, 1968, (N-211), altbough he had not

'previously recognized[:; liiékotooraph when displéyed to
him, NOSENKO stated he thought this photograph was famlllar,
It is considered possible that he recalled the photograph
from its previous qhow:no to him. Sgi

E KGB Dining Rooms) %@)

On page 375 (in Annex A) it is noted SCUTCH stated

that NOSENKO knew many of the Chiefs and Deputies of KGB
o - : &~

Directorates and Departments and would have knowledge of

KGE ‘hierarchy by reason of access to a dining room reserved

for Chiefs and Deputies of Departments. The paper stated

that NOSENKO never referred to the dining rooms until

“January - March, 1965, when he volunteered that he had eaten

occasionally in the Chief's dining room. M{a)

COMMENT : On November 24, 1967, (N-39), while

discussing VASILIY ROMANOVICH SITNIKOV whose /X)(U)

e ® . . ,I%) SLC[\}‘J

200
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current interrogations have clarified ﬁf&CL’Cmily all of

caces. T (W)
{& hctor

these

Page 399;fef@r$ to a case involving ACTOR (or

It lndlcutes tha; NOSENKO said

he was a valuable FCD agent who

traveled overtly to Western Europe and thereafter clandestinely
to the USSR. \(’7{

COMMENT 3 This case was referred to in notes brought

out by NOSENKO in 196 FBI‘translated the

name in these notes as "EKTER." On December 8,

1967, (N-60), NOSENKO translated the name "ECIOR'

but acknéwledged'it could be “AGTOR." He related

that he had noted this name when a representative
of the FCD had complained to the 7th Department,

SCD, that this pname had been included in a

communication sent by Intourist through the

open malls to various Soviet ‘stations abroad.

FCD was afraid its valuable agent would be

.

compromised.. This prote° took place in 1963%§g(ﬂ)‘

¢

TYP SECRET
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. NOSENKO believed the agent had travelled | |
to the USSR just prior to the protest. - 3 CL{)
The translation of the name as “ECTOR”I

by NOSENKO has produced a more likely suspect

than) eferred to in the

CL4 paper. This individual iSl

withh the United States Air Force in_ﬁéfﬁéﬁyfi:

from ~April, 1957, to March, 1961. | ] ’

—— - o
S a > » '
réported that a Soviet officer

with whom she was in contact requested that
‘she obtain biographic data concerning various
individuals in West Berlin, one of whom was

5 .
-t appears that this -

request was made of Yout February, . ?
1961. Investigation disclosed that he is
currently an employee of NSA but no record

of travel since his return to the United States

| o " in March, 1961, has been located,(% 5{ o k o
A | ' | .I\&.SECRET ' |
| ' )
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e . ‘Y

On page 402 it is indicated that NOSENKO provided

no source for his information regarding[/ }%}&
COMMENT:  On November 14, 1967, (N-22c), NOSENKO

stated he had heard from GRYAZNOV that the

- ©®
lst Department suspected Mwas a

homosexual and planned "active' work against

fE——a% ]

On page 403 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate
S

COMMENT : On August 1, 1968, (N-213), NOSENKO stated

that m(w s in the USSR several times.

He was first of interest to the 7th Depart-

the source of his information on

ment in 1957 or 58 but later in 1960, when o _ o
he came in connection with the Fowers case,

he was of interest to lst Department. % |

P SECRET
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It is noted that NCSENKO was.in the

/th Department fzom 1755 to 1960 cnd in.

the 1st Department in 1960-61, @%9(?)

On pdgc 407 it is uLaLQd NO N 0 Qld not indica Le

the source or date he acquired information OHG,— . ; ;'
COMMENT : On February 16, 1968, (N-141), NOSENKO

.stated that he remembered the name of” G%Q

as an auto tourist handled by the 6th Section,

7th Department, who was arrested in 1960 or

1961. He could recall nothing more%%igw

e—t

On page 409 it is stated that NOSENKO has not explained

5 S
why he learned of the _{%Lse ‘only in 1963 when he !

b " } =~

Was reviewing the files of VOIKQV and YEFREMOV altboughdg:::]()

was in the USSR in 1959 when they were agents of NOthKO.':ﬁgL\ : »

S 1\{ SECRET S
- i . . . ‘r—-
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COMMENT: . On Februery 27, 1968, (N-147), NOSENKO

/ ' .
‘ _ (s
"~ said he remembered the name ofﬂ:ﬁfg a

tourist, possibly a father and son but could

recall nothing more. (It is noted that

S L (s
NOSENKO's notes in which the name[l W)aS‘
~included have been destroyed.w

Qﬂ,—, m— YO

“On page 410 it is stat ed that NOS&NKO indicated no

source for his information onf_ ‘ B %)
COMMENT: ~ On March 18, 1965, (N-165), NOSENKO

stated that he got this information from

VLADIMIR KRIVOSHEI. %@)

K ) |
- On page 413 it is stated that NOSENKO claimed to be

~©
in the 7th Department at the time was a

target of the lst Section, lst Department. ’“%

COMMENT : "~ On December 12, 1957, (w 55), NOSENKO

stated that'in June, 1963, GRYAZNOV of 1s?¢§2

R ‘ , fﬁg SECRET

lx: FS' o . : : 208».

|

fl:m 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 109



e SEGRET
Section, lst Department, had requesbed |
NOSENKO's (7th Department) assistance in
obtaining a hotel room fdr a homosexual

- 5
agent who was acguainted_withl st
. : ' ;;;:::;}!2

“Section desired to obtain photogrephs through

the infrared process of the meeting between

. the agent and (}g)y

>3;8 EmLVIN CHARVIN) KANTOQ g@

On page 416 it is stated that NOSENKO did not explaln ' s
\ :
why the case on[MARVIN (MELVIN) KANTOR®as included among cases

he noted as having occurred while he was in the Embassy Section®

g "’
in 1960-61. %2 . . o
COMMENT: . As /indicated previously, NOSENKO related

that in 1963 he was requested by a Deputy -

Chief ‘of SCD to prepare a paper fegarding

agents of the 7th Department. NOSENKO in ' 3
_turn requested three of the Section Chiefs

|
L] * . * N L E ‘ : .0 ! .
to give him information. Information regardln%%gz : Lo
. - . i

N | TEK SECRET
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@MQR](@Q furnished by EVGENT \TU&{QV
Senior Case ufflcer, Sectlon 1, 7th
Department,'whkoas acting in absence
of VATALL DERA, Chief of the Section.
ThiééliSting of cases was noﬁ confined

to the 1960-61 period but included recruit-

a '+ ments in other yearsi%(ﬁéfv _'_. _ - _ - sfo
;\L s ¥ |

On page 417 it is stated that NOShVKO's sourcing

of the lead perta1n3ng to <§3s not hbeen estab- o
S

lished. év&\_ . | o I ' ‘ i

‘COMMENT : On November 6, 1967, (N-12a), NOSENKO related

thét in'léél or 1962 this individuai had con-

BN

tacted Intourist with a proposal to send

tourists to the USSR, This, of course, was

within the responsibilities of 7th DLP tmen

F‘?‘

Wlth which NOSENKO was alflllated in 1952. 9§\

Y

)EO\L — :,1/99) . | | ’

On page 417 it is noted that NOSENKO saw informatiowﬁ( 3
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pertaining to only when he was reviewing files
Y= = |

‘of VOLKOV and th‘RLhOV althoug he was their case uFflc =r when

they were in touch with in 1959. ’@
COMMENT: It is noted that NOSENKO's notes on
have been destroyed. This case has not

yeL been’ rh.scussed with NOSENXO for clarificatlongﬁ/

e

On page 419 it is stated that. NOSL’\I:{O claims personal -

. . ‘ ‘ 1
knowl edge. of/ %gzeung with agent 1:] - NS

®father", although he was in the American -Emba’ssy o
Section at the time. %gy R | -
- | . N ",

COMMENT ; " On September 2, 1968, (N-218), NOSENKO

stated that he had heard of this meeting threugh

érxoither officer. The incident happgned after -

NOSENKD had turned her over to another case offlcer. %(U\)

B

On page 420 it is stated that NOSENXC did not indi-~

. . . . (oY . L
cate the source of his information on g@ e

. ' 1% 'SECRET
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have been destroyed. On May 23, 1968, (N-197),

COMMENT : NOSENKO's notes which pertain to

NOSENKO stated that this case happened in 1959
before he went to the lst Dépértment in 1960.

. . : ( .
- L o . . . ﬁ?
VLADIMIR IVANOV was working agalnst” Nend

consideration was given to using GRUSHA, who had

) been publicly compromised in the United States in

the operation. The idea was to photogrAphlz:::::]Kfj

with GRUSHA as a means of exertlng pressure on

L

%. a later time. - This was a 7th Depart-

S

ment case while NQSENKO was in the 7th Department. gééx\”

@ _Je)

On page 421 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

A,

the source ‘of information on[ ‘%?1!;
COMMENT : " On December 5, 1967, (N-54), NOSENKO stated

_that the information was obtained from the

Sy

special file of the 7th Department in 1.963'< i \"% i

- On page 42? it is stated tha1 NOSENKO did not relate

the case to his 1969 6/'service in the 7th Departmeﬁt.g%

)
'Tﬁf SLCRET
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COMMENT On November 28, (N-46), NOSENKO stated that.

this case was included among the notes furnished..
to hlm by LVGLWL NOS KOV actlng for Section

A  Chief VITALI DERA in 1963 (as noted above%@%*zy

On page 422 it is stated that NOSENKO did not

indicate his original source of information onl|

COMMENT 3 On March 18, 1968, (N-165), NOSENKO stated
s . y]
_that he did not recall how he learned about

this case but it happencd after he left the

. -
1st Department in January, 1962. ﬂﬁ’%&iﬂ) . A
. &)
On page 423 it is stated that NOSENKO did not .
indicate the source of his information on ﬁ?é) -
\ CJIA'NI On November 10, 19567, (N-18d), NOSENKO S

/stated thatfi::jﬁéés in the USSR as a tourist .

in 1959, and an agent of the 3rd Section, 7tbc%2

Tk% SECRET
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Depar tment, had relations with her at the

Natlona1 Hotcl whlch were photographed. )&%6)

In 1962 or 1963 NOSENKO heard from
‘GRYAZNOV that she was 9gain in Moscow[§§~j

[ | | ]
(5)

'[ kan(‘ was in 'close relations'

. with a foreign Negro. lst Department was

p)annlng to abproach her and, 1f successful,

‘to use her against Amerlcan code clerksﬂgf@kii/ I

17._b" ‘Tﬁéé)

On page 424 it is stated that NOSENKO did not relaté
rs A ) . h
the se to his 7th Department service and did not
indicate the source' of informationP%Q?Eg
COMMENT:  NOSENKO stated on November 28, 1967, | -

(N-46), that this was one of the cases fur-

nished by EVGENI NOSKOV in 1963 acting

for VITALI DERA as indicated above. gE(EO

Ke. [ ~ {;%E?M | o - ; | {Ew

- o On page 425 it is stated that NOSENKO did not. recalyﬁgg *
214 - i§$ SECRET
B ) N L !
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Afrom whomnhe had heard about theﬁj [case}kﬁ@§9 
o | )
COMMENT ;- On March 5, 1968, (anss), NOSENKO

stated he saw the file on this case. The
' file was still in the ist Section, lst
Department, ir

J;r*f

On page 427 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

the source of his information on X iﬂSJ
"COMMENT ¢~ On November 28, 1967, (N-46), NOSENKO B R
advised this was from NOSKOV as indicated -~ = ¢ -

above. (@4@ B | .
B [_._. (é)%

On pag“ 420 it is stated Lhai NOSENE O‘did not

| .‘.indicate hls source of information on{ | gﬁ
COMMENT : On Janusry 10, 1968, (N-91), NOSENKO
fecalléd this case while discussing cases
:Where KGB orLGRU officers came under suspiciono 7 : ' ?:

 He stated that 7th Directorate survéillan0f¢§z

| 1?& SECRET |
915 | | | S )
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deteéted[ 'n contact with a KGE officer, *

Such contact had not been previously approved.

This was reported to the Chairman‘thfough
regular channels and there was a scandal in
SCD.  GRIBANOV pérsonally reprimanded the

officers 1nvolved(x/ x,

- On page 430 it is stated that NOﬁgN&O did not lndlcatc

his source of lnformatlon on ,%912& R , EAE
TN . .
COMMENT ;. It is noted that NOSE ENKO's notes pertaining

tq( vggve béeﬁ d;stro”ed, however, on - k
November 16, 1967, (N-25), NOSLNKO stated that |
" this caseyﬁccurred ih'l959 when he was Deputy |

Chlef of the lst Sectlon, 7th Department S .

S S o
The case offzcer for[ as MICHAEL ' - 3

VINOGRADOV, On March 29, 1968, (N-174),
NOSENKU stated that the Chief of 7th
Department, DUBAS, had one or two meetings

with him.  He was considered to be recruiteéﬁgz

ACE - D o Tgé SECRET. .
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“but NOSENKO did not know if he ever worked
for KGCB. (%@\ - o
oL g

. On page 431 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate
his source of information on-L (j

COMMENT ; On February 27, 1968, (N-147), NGSENKO stated

~ that he remembered this name and that -she was
not an American. He said the 2nd Section of

the 7th Department was working against her.
P g ag

(&

s in the USSR January - February 1960) (%\v
’ : AN

ke — I8

On page 433 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

-y

the source of his iﬁfoffﬁétié_r{'onL | %
COMMENT : ' On November 28, 1967, (N-46), NOSENKO stated
that this case was among the cases furnished o

|
to him in 1963 by EVGENI NOSKOV, acting for f .

: VITALI DERA as noted above. (gl@) _ ' ' : » ‘ .
- o : ~ — . | %&? SECRET b
‘e . . » - . ‘ . :
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' On page 434 it is stated NOSENKO has not indicated

the source of his information on 9@
Luiﬁ;Nﬂ - This was also one of the cases fur-

ni shed NOSENKO by EVGENI NOSKOV as noted

above. (%}@ | . : .
;ié?e L_ﬂ_ ‘ - uiﬁE% - : | B ;%ﬁl

On page 435 it is etafed that NOSENKO did not indicate

- the source of his inform&tion orz

[s)»n

_gfggig. - On November 25, 1967, (N-41), NOSENKO stated
that they were»auﬁ¢<tourists who were éaught by

the 7th Deépartment engaging in intelligence.

activities but the case was taken over by the

1st Department when they visited the USSR in
1961. NOSENKO was Deputy Chief of the 1lst
Section at that time. KOSOLAPOV, who worked

closely with NOSENKO, was directly involved in

E o the case(ﬁ’(b‘) - : - | o | ‘
: | | | , I%P SECRET - | |
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f, IV. NEW CASES AND I\"EW OR CONFIHMATORY INFORMATION ﬂ\\@
Informatlon set forth above regarding the cases
diséussea in the CIA paper has clearly indicated that the
current series’of interrogations ‘of NOSENKO in 1967 and
1968 have been much more thorcugh and have producad

voTumlnous iﬁformataan clarifyiﬂg data obtaln@d from him

in #rev1ous interviews, Of particular signlflcance;
.however; in‘additiog tc.that set forth above 1s infcrhétion
'obtaiﬁéd &gring the curréntvserigs of interviews which is
completeiy new, Some of the informaticn feiateé to new cases
and some of it is new informstion on cases mentxoned previcusly.*”
K,

Set forth belcw is a summary of the most significant data _ !

in-th ase categcries and additional new and ccnfirmatoxy data

obtainud durxnﬁ the current lnterrcganonc This material not 1
. |
only suggestg that the previous 1ntarviews vere inadequate : !

but also appears zlgnificant in assessing the bona fides of

Nosmxo(g)g@) - S | SR ,

. iNeV Cases & T . o o - _ |
| - /v %
ooy R
[ Jend] | and| &
’ — J&) e

‘ » . T%) et LaCl{faT
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people of interest to PEIROV of the 2nd Section, These

=

names vere l _ and | :lfv
The name A. A. MIKHAXLQV was listed be°fd the name okﬂ:::::l](§)'
and Y. E C%FR%FTQOV was ]iaied b@&lée ‘the na we[;::::;]éé)

VOSENKO acatmé that th@se were the case offlcer@ handjing

' 5
the cases °f£;;::;?§£d gégDitt@ marks under th@ name

‘CHERNETSbV suwgeste&vthﬁt he also was. handling the cases

involving‘the L At the bwtt@m of the shaet was 'a name

and some numbers which NOSENKO gaid was the name "ZAITSEV and

a KGB telephone number, %;ﬂ;;

‘This is pew information and so far as is known

this material had not heretofore been cobserved or translated

S

Investlgatidn has discleosed that g%)pfbbably

’ . . b ' -
'iéentical with w;%o was in the USSR in coﬂnac?ian

L s

with the '"Plastics, USA Exhibit" in 1961, which vas under the
auspicxe of USIA @é)iﬁi , L ) D
' ;I \wnd appear to be identical with a

— * . ; i

_man and xife vho in applicatiepw for | pass Sports in April, 1961}:

indicated th&y planned to era?* abau? April 20, 1961, for a&%(

. . . ‘ . ‘ . ;
o ' ; ‘ %%? SECRET v !
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: business trip of four weeks to Italy, Gefmany, the Soviet Union

“and Englahi{ A subsequent passport application filed by

Hndicated that he was in Moscow from May 20-29,

1961, for "USIA." Inquiry at USIA disclosed thatd f?ﬁ)

vas glven a cdniract on April 13, 1961g to d@sign, produce

and install the exhibit, (in the Soviet Union,

e v .

' He was instructédg hcwever,,én Qctober‘?O, 1961, te stop work | i{*i
on the‘éxhibitiand‘travex expenses of $1600 submitted bylhim
vere disallowve: |

| On July 19, 1968, the Di?ectof of Security, Clégf, ‘
adviéed that in May, 1961, a component of CIA was In contacti

5) ’ 5)
with] [;g discuss problems in th@[,w field;

S

however, it was not known whether his services were utilized.

g

The Director of Security of CIA has also advised thaﬁ[ f

, e} o _
L ~J§%L of interest to a component of CIA in 1959 when he
represented his company at a fair in the USSR and in 1960
when he was agéin scheduled to visit the Soviet Unicn;.;jzs, o

(s) .
[fas not been identified but may be
i .

‘id&ntical‘with[t_ ' who was in contact wiﬁhpga

e % ‘ .
N ‘ ’ . S %gf‘sgsagr |

. 222
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- YURT V. ZA?TSEY3°Att&che, Savief Embassy in Wéshiﬁgtom in
1955; became e@plnyeé by State De?sftment in 1938; was
7 detached to USIA in 1959 uﬂd &oelgned to the Amaéican
Netional Exhibition in Mascow; amﬂ is currently a Sﬁéte

Department employee. The connections efwboth[::::;]ggd

o _f) | .
"““““;ME;;::;;jggth USIA and the fact that they were both Of interest

.

‘to CIA are completely consistent with NOSENKO's comments
| regarding the type'of cases handled by the 2nd Section and

with PETROV's interest in es tabllshing cover&ge, The same

(s
would apply to Xt he traveled to -

[ ——

the USSR in 1961. -However, it cannot be stated with ceftainﬁy

that these are the cases PETROV had in mind or, if so, wvhether

they were the only cases in which he was interesteéed at that

tme&‘@. o H
¥ .j%ﬁo (Qa

On November 27, 1967 (N-43), when shown a list of

American Embassy personnel which included the n*meE:::::]

} '%O?EﬁKQ stated there was a milita vy officer
vho was in Russia for a short period in 1962 wvhe was of

interest to the lst Section of the lst Department WhiChegK‘

| | T(% SECRET
223

&=
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initiatéd_am opératicn against him, This man was born in
‘Ruséia or his parénts were Eetn'in Ruésia{aﬁd:KGB put a
feméle agent “ELLAD&”A(KLARA GORBUKOVA) in cént&ct with him
~and NOSENKO'béli@vés.éhétuphotagraﬁhs vere tékenA@f their

& :
‘relations., 01d the agent that he would come again

to Moscow. NOSENKO stated that he was told about this case

o by GRYAZNOV. Investigation to idéntify this individual has = §g4f
not been initiated but_the?e is no reason to doubt the accuracy
of NOSENKO's infomatian.ﬁ‘ £ ; _ _ 4

x b =

On Januayy 13 andeO,'April 10, and August 1, 1968, L

NOSENKO furnished information pertaining to this case. On

 January 13 (N-97), he stated that ALEKSANDR STEPANOVICH MALYUGLN

was working with ag@ét_"AMIQD” (PIETRO CHCCHI), an Ttelian
cook.wérking in Spaso House, He saidﬂthaijALYUGIN had MA -
another Italian agent whcb was wo*z*king fiﬁ the Argentine Embass?.
On.JanuaEy.BO (Ngllé), NOSERKO stated ﬁhat’MALYUGIN recrulted : |

an Italian cook of the Argentine Embassy, a friend of PIETRO . =

CECCHY, in the late 1950's. About 1960 or the beginning of | N

: . P SECRET .
224 | ﬁ%\ L o
- : ~ I _ :

1961 this agent left Moscow for New York to work as a cook (%bl/ -
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for the réﬁresentatiVQ of Holland to the United Naticns;
This-agenﬁ‘s file was transferred to the lst Departnent of
FCDh whzch Was plamning to work with hln in the U, S, Qﬁ)
On April 10, 1968 (N-178), NOSENKO stated that this
Ttallan agent mé& have been recruited on a.hQ@???gPé}:basi$ and
'ﬁad‘gaﬁe»tp New York to Wﬁfk,éS"&vCQGk fai elther the Belgién
‘or Dutch representative to ﬁhe_Uﬁiééé*Nationso BORIS IVANOV,
_ KSB r&giﬁentviﬁiméé Yorkg'was in Moscow abéut this time énd
was véry:iﬁterested in this cﬁoko' NOSENKRO beliévédfthat"he
mignt recagﬁ1zw the name . of this agent %?’4%00

Inveatigaticn d15c10%ed ﬁhat the 1nd1vidual referred

to by ND&EQRQ was most llkgly 1dentica1 with[— (%)

ILalldﬂg born in 192@, who arrived in New York August 31 1960,
and thereafter s erveé as an employee in the h sehold of the

Ei:::i:igabgs,ador to th Uni ted Ndﬁi@ﬁaa&’w ‘J(i)

| Subaecueﬂtly, in 1961 he began emoloym nt as a cook in the

'(éQ Fmbassy in Washington, D, C(Séﬁﬁi

On August 1, 1968 (IN-213), NOSEXNO was shown the

\

N

phot ograph% and names of PIETRO CECCHI an éf)'
at which tlme he stated that he E,aogmized name@ﬁ}

- - o Y o §ﬁ§r\sgcaw

o~
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~and he was the friend of CECCHI recruited by MALYUGIN. He

| ) : - o
said ad given ”scme hint'" to MALYUGIN concerning

another ICﬁiian working in another Eﬂbassy who was a hgmcsoxual jﬁ?%?

9

LEE 1nt91vxew&d by FBI Agpnts on August 14

~and 16, 1968, Hc iwwediatﬂly recogmized the photo&gaph of

MALYUGIN and related how lie had been "3et_up" in Mcscow'for

black market activities. An Indian had requested that he

sell some watches. He sold one to a Russian chauffeur and

vas in contact with another Russian to sell two more. They

were picked up by KGB and he agreed to additional meetings

under ﬁhf@at of prosecution. MALYUGIN translated at the time ¢

~of the arvﬂvt and %ubsequencly vas in contact wiﬁh[ __jabout

four or five timesginrior to his departure from Russia another

Sovxct was 1ntroduced to, $-ke selected the phofowraph

_‘Qf BORIS SENONEVICH IVANOV as resgmbllng this lnleLdual whem

‘subsequent contact in New York but

he saw for about fifteen minutes, Arrangeﬂeﬁts vere made for

Q ~

not FolLov through

In 1961 or 1962 he was conbaﬁted by a.Soviet in VWas hlngton, H@

selected the phftﬁfraph of VLADIMIR PAVLQVICH ZAITSEV as the
& S

Soviet. ]ﬁalncavmﬂd Lh T h@ refused to cooperata with
e 'ZATTSEV and has had no further contact. V so denied
. ‘ e , o . S
- ) ‘
_ IR,
‘ . 276 - IRE SECRET ?
ot . .
\
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that he had furniched inform“tieﬂ to the chhctb in Mcscawv

but st&ted th?ﬁ he was afraid not to continue to meet w1th

them. rg{ B
%Jf e

On April 2, 1968 (N 176) NOSE NKG stated that while

looking at an e ncyciapbdia he had seen th name of a flower

which reminded him of a KGB agent with an unusual Jewish name

- FIAKSEL. This agent was married to an American furrier. He

: ﬁ; S
'alsa recalled anoth »y furrier whose nanme wa“‘ 2d. e

‘another case involving a father and son who were in the tobacco
business., This father and son were Amevicans who had traveled ¢
to the USSR and were of interest to MIKHAIL FEDOROVICH SHISHEIN

of the 7tb Departwan t which had an operation against the son

invelving KLARA K. GQ‘RBACHEVAo (NOSENKO 1a?er corrected this,

name to KLARA KONSTAX ITINOVA GQRBUNOVA ) Mﬁz

%

- |
On Apr11 4, 1968 (N 1i6> Nodgm{u stated that smszmw ' [
fat 0n@ time was Chief of the 1s S tion of the 7th De "‘“memt } :
. X N t

|

but later was demated aﬁd b@ ame a Sénior'Case Officer in the
Sec t ion hﬂndllno bﬂaiﬂﬁ&aﬁ@n in the ]aﬁc 1950'sn The case

involving the American tobaccc man and his son cceurred in theﬁ}ﬁ

B )ﬁa SECRET
227 . o |
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period 1957-59 and possibly in 1959, NQSEN?\O stated that

poss:Lbly th,e name of thc young man was| \ @) )
On April 12, 1968 (H-179), a list of names including
. those of L aiid his son Was
~ displayed to NOSENKG He selected the name | 7%%51 stated

—

he believed -this was the name of the father and son ’[@i'%évimisl}? o

" mentionéd by him, After seeing the neme he recalled that he

v'niame of the }mtﬁng man was| ’Qi‘:her ‘Ltmn‘ @ze di‘d not

know if a r@cruu’ment app%vash had been made to these . ipdividua'%m

Investigation dlsclased that the @a‘ve been

in the tobacco business for many years and have traveled ¢

“ﬁhroaghgut the world includinf’r trips to the USSR. %Cj

@. __Unknofm Subj ectj %@) ‘
Bnem can Owner of Hotel 0::'» Reatauranj %{4)

On Dacember 15, 1967 (N- 73), EOSENKO stated that
when Premier KHRUSHCHEV came to the United States he was'
acccmpc.nled. by varic}us lndividuals 1nc1ud1ncr a. Df)puty Chlef
of the 9th Directorate of KGB naned ‘JAHNQ (or sﬁaKH‘f‘O) This
individual dealt wi.th mamagers of h@te;lfs and‘ restaurants in

com’mctxon w:tth KH}?MC‘H&{ AV g vicj.t., In 1962 an American . toixv‘is*

“who was the owner of a hotel or restaurant p‘mbably in Newog(u}

&OP SECRET
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'riYork came to Moscow and reqﬁested threﬁghklntourist to see SAHNO
SAHNO told NOSENKO that he knew thls man and asked NOQENKO to »ﬂ
. accompany him to a meeting wzth hlm. The meetlng took place in
the office of AWUDINOV Chlef of Intourist and VLADIMIR BABKIN
'ﬂijhief of an Intourist Department was also present. The meeting .

was purely 5001a1 and there was no recrultment attempt. On

VMarch 15, 1968 (N-164)A NOSENKO in discusSing ‘this case;’Stated‘ ' 3g:§
EX . that thls man was probably manager of a hotel and merely wanted
to see SAHNO out of p011teness Cg? - q) - ';:. o ",,,_n B

Investlgation to date has not identified this S D

individual, (Note: NOSENKO made ‘reference to thls inc1dent o
.while dlscu551ng the 9th Directorate on July 9 or 13, 1964 but
a separate case was not initiated, )(%)@QA)

% T i

As indlcated above NOSENKO mentloned a furrier by the Co

~ name’ of[r. — | Jﬁdﬂ Apr11 2, 1968, Thls case was discussed
- with h1m agaln on April 4 and 12 1968. (N 176 179) He stated
that he d1d not know the flrst name but the man was a furrler i
. who- was\in the USSR on‘seteral occasions. KGB ﬁas worklng =
o aga1nst him in the early 1950'5 and possibly also in the 1ate_
‘:ﬁ‘_1950's.i His case, was handled by the Sectlon in the 7th Departmontth“h

‘jgiihhw?whlch handled businessmen.‘ NOSENKO d1d not know whether thlsAV

. L. . .
U SR e e e e
B N

k’5?!,,man had been 7

e ————
s T
. ~

g -
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Investigation has disclosed that the individual

referred te by NOSENKO is undm;bte&ly Lj (5)
a. fur broker in New Yo "k who has de&_ a Y?stu" of tmps to
the Seviet Uniom. l qﬁms been imervww d and has

advised that l‘zo lived with a Soviet woman during h:s, stay

in th@ us SR [gom 1941194 :L)“i iig woman's name was CS)

He also advised that he had met TATIAINA FTAKSEL about 1946 in

. the Smfilet Union. She later merried a friend of b,i_;.», - DANIEL va v
f;HF?I""H ulSQ eﬂgzag@d in the fur business in New York, | L]@ ‘

did not a_c’smit being contacted by Soviet 15@;;9},1_3;_;@%@ but stated
he had all;wa}?é sﬁmpecﬁed that TATI&‘NA . SHERICH was working for :‘
Soviet ,In*&:éllig@ﬁce £from the tiﬁ}e that he i‘md first met her. k -
B, ‘A@dmmmx_‘T»gigmfiémt Data o -
En‘cas;es rmvio\; INA Rapo t.eg] x%(d) | ;
E JOHN DISCOE SMITH (/zm\z_jg d) -

This case ilius;i:ra‘tes the inadequacy of the

processing of inf@“mam@n obtained From NOSENKO during |/ |
previous interviews. On June 25, 1964, Nj&) JENKO furnished

information concerning. an American code clerk.who had defected ' .

* . .

to the USSR and who was being handled by NIKOLAY SEE"iENQVICH%)((,U_

TYP SECRET
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KGB as reported by during early 1967. NOSEWKO's

Pangumttn,

informaticn relating to "ZHARI's" commection with India
suggested that he was identical with SMITH who was stationed
in India from 1955 to 1959 as a code clerk and communications

technician, Be transferred to Vienna; Austria, in late 1959

but resigned from State Department in Decembar, 1959. SMITH's
whereabouts was -unknown from May or early June, 1960, until ' S

'Oetober; 1967, when the Sovi@tslpublicizéd his defection and .

reported he was in thé USSR, )ﬁx;g), | | | | » | .

NOSE&KO vas reinterviewed cencarniﬁé this matter on |

QOctober 31, November 29, and.Deéemb@r 6,'1§67 (N-3, 47, 57y, . *
and furnished basiéally the séme infbrmaticﬁ as previcusly

fuﬁnighed, He was-éf,thé opinion that FCD héd téken NZHART!

[y

from India and believed that he had fivrst heard about him

in 1961; however, ARTEMEV was connected with him in 1962, ﬂg G?/ |

There is little doubt that inguiries in 1964 regarding

communications personnel stationed in India prior to 1961 would "
have discovered the JOHN DISCOE SMITH case three years before - '2'
|

the case was reported by S)%QX} o o :

+ . . . -
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for this agent was PAVEL FEDEROVICH PANKRATQV who introduced

“the agent to NOSENKO because NOSEth was can»idefimg the

pessibxlz?y of using her against ca;re¢pond&nt

, g«l@aand PANKRAT OV haé a short meeting with her on

the street and NOS LNKO was 1ntr0du0bd to _her by PANKRATOV

as his KGB colleague. She had been an agent for some time
and used on a "neutral base," (occasionally when there was
a need on a parti»ular ‘target). ANKRAJJV told NOSENKO it

would be easy for her to agree to have "clo&e relations" . .

(intimate relations) with a foreigner and NOSENKO said he

;5)

did net use her against t later saw her file when &

it was in'fpf@s‘_gg‘s‘sigﬁ”of ROVSHUK y\
NOSENKO said that he had met this agent with

PANKRATOV in 1954 and 1t would have been beafore mid-1954

when PANKRATOV was transferred fr@m thé lst Dbpartment, On
- April 18, "1968 (N-181), NOSENKO said that KOVSHUK had the
file on FIABSFY in 1960 or 1961 but he did not know why

,KQVSHU& vas holding the file andﬁdidvnat know if KOVSHIK had

taken tba file over frcm PAﬂKRATOV in mid-1954. At the time o

v ?OV%;JK bué the fwle 1t was reported that she was csu%nm back
Y to Ru"’s;ia (from the U. S.). Cg)%@) .
| o . ( Al‘% SECRET
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[_ll NIKOLAT swoz{'rsmi( @(}@(u) N B
" On June 29, 1966, (H- 906)9 a phot@gzaph aantalnlnﬁ
the name of ALEKSANDR MIRBAKYL@VI&H CHE CHthI&YN was.dlsplgyed'
*tc NOSENKO whc idenuifled he pha%egrﬂph as an old photograph

of SKVORTSOV. IL is neted that CHECHEVITSYN had &CCOJW&HL ad

ALEKSEY‘NIKOLAYEV1§E SOLOVYEV to Bangkok in 1960 were QQAQVY

B}

was in contact with a P
] :(;&h:s contact was the fir st etep gf an ét?“ﬁﬂuLd
rvcrultmeﬂt ofl gh@ went to Italy later in 1960. It is

noted alsoc that NOSENKO advised that SKVORTSOV during 1960- 61

was trying to get a visa to go to italyégzﬂi :‘

| B RQCfuitmeﬁt approache$ waré made to __%; the

Soviets in Italy in i960.and in France in 1962, He was

prominently wmentioned in information furnished by SHAMROCK :
which un&bubtedly emanated from JOMN DXSCOE SMITH, who was - g
well known teo _J (SD 1 ' - ﬁ

D. Significant Confirmatory Information U

\)2 STRUKOV and URYVAYEV/ Mo\\ o o ‘_

On June 29, 19609 (N- ?Om) hOg?N was shewn & list

- of '165 Soviets who applied for visas to come to ths Umitedcg?éﬁ) o

S 3 | x '}%}’ SECRET
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- on Student Travel of the YMCA East-West COmmitLee,” NOSENKO

séiécted thé;@h@t@gf&phﬁ@f VLADIMIR GRI(}QRYEVICQ STRUKCV v.fhic:h
he séid ,'sns’&s-"fmﬁiliax‘ and he thought he was a young officer who
"practiced" in .‘sC.D in 1962- 63 afte:@? éudying at the high@f
school of KGB He &150 recognized the photogranh and name of
YURIY VLABIMEROVXCH‘URYVAYEV ag a senlor case officer in Section
4 of 7th Department. He then rectailedj that _STRUE‘{OV had ‘been.
a’fx:aia:i ir;» come to the !}zﬁ,t:e%d Stateé, He aﬂd URYVAY V’ Itzé,d beer
selecﬁed as se ity officers for the gre@n but URYVAYEV for

some reason did not receive & wvisa, STRUKOV became an officer

‘in 2nd Section, 7th Department in 1963(/@‘@)

After the interview of NOSENKO a recheck of FBI

’ ‘rg%zirzrdss diseclesed that‘s TRUT OV cnd comz to th@ U.ui"‘ed States -

~ but URYVAYLV did not, 'While this is not of zsmjor impeort: az‘zcw

it is considered 2 .Jlgnifncdnt indication that NOSENKO's

ero‘wledgc«: of 'KGB was not’ dezi ved from KGB briefing but frr»m

ce as an cfficrszf, %Q’}) _
. —— C°<9

e

actuai serv

On March 5, 1968, (N "55) SENKO recognized the
name[ On a list of Amerilcan Eﬁzbas%y&)
5
% ) 240 - XpP SECRET
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personnel. He described s head of the Sergeants

~ et American House who was spying on the Russian agents in

American House and giving KCE trouble, The KGB, therefgre,

used some ''medicine" against him to make him leave. This

‘was done by placing the "medicine" in his bed, This caused

that he arrived in Moscow May 8, 1958, and was assigned dﬁtiQS «

'an illness which the doctors did not diagnose. NOSENKO

thought] eft Moscow in 1960. The case officer working
against him was VLADIMIR mmcmw M o
' SS) , .
FBI files indlcate that] Y. S. Army Attache

and securityfiles‘hare reviewed on May 6, 1963. They disclosed

as manager of American House. He was sche uled to leave Moscow

May.7, 1960, but got an extended tour for an@th@r year. However,

he left April 10, 1961, before ?h vear was up as he was suffering

from erysipelas with severe skin rash, swelling abeut the face

| : $
- and a temperature. It was noted that‘ _ uf%ad excellent

\

efficlency ratings and had bden commanded for his as sistance o

the exhibit manager of the American National Exhibition in,Moseam‘

ThlS also lS cons ered as 1gﬂlficanu 1ndlcatton Lh&t

NQSENKO is furni shing inforﬁatlen fr@m personal knowle dgé'aﬁ

not f:::arrx KGB briefing %/ &;&) |

241
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‘Page 435 of the CIA papervr describes the KGB operation

involving the captioned individuals who were arrested and

’ fecruited'by'KGB during 1981 while visiting the USSR. NOSENKO

reported that his former subovrdinate, V. V., KOSOLAPOV, was '
. . . . S

directly involved in the case, After the eparture

from Moscow they reported'their arrest to U. S. authorities

Departmen ty was lrvulvea% x, .

and furnished descriptions of the individuals involved in
their recruitment: 4§%.

On June 22, 1968, (N-205), the descriptions furnished

S
by the lvere discussed with NOSENKO. He suggested

that “"VIKTOR" described by them wcﬁid be KOSOLAPOV; the
“Génerai" described by them wés probably SERGEY LiKHffIOVIuH
FEDOSEYEV, dﬁd HoLA™ was probably BOGDAROVA, a female officer
of 1st Section. When shown photographa of one NINA BQCDANOVA
and one ELENA BOGDAROVA, NOSENKO believed that NINA -}SOGDANOVA
was identical with the female officer of the lst Section, ist

5) o
Departmant9 who was involved in the gase. He also

ted that VL“I)U"“ER L‘VOVYUI AR‘{‘D'ILV; an ofiicer of the 1lst

242 - T¥Q SECRET
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Subsequenﬁly"ﬁhotographg of KOSOLAPOV, FEDOSEYEV,

ARTE MFJ, and the tva BOGDANOVAs were dﬁsolayed to the

E;::::::fiéﬁo made firm 1dfnt1fica?lons of KOSOLAPOV, FEPOSEYEV,

and NINA BOGDANOVA as belng xwvolved in tholr caqeov“ihay“hﬂiil;

were not certain that ARTEMEV was anOIVPd jﬂ%

On May 15 1068 (N- 194,, NO SENKO 1n_conversation
mentioned that his mother had accom?amied'Madam KOSYGINA on a

v_ﬁrip.to the Mediterranean and Western Europe in 1956, possibly
on the "Poebeda,(w U)

visit of the "S. S. Pobeda' to Naples,'ltaly[ on September 11-14,

&

to CIA concerning the

1956, Included in the list of 400 ﬁassengers'werg KLAUDYA
"KOSYGINA born in 1908, passpart number 123494, issued A@guSt 27;
_1956;~and_fAMARA NOSENKO, orn 1910, passport number 123495 -

)
issued August 27, 1956/% o

Pages 424 and 425 of the_EEA paper contain information

concerning the captionad individna1° NOSENKO rewarted that while
’she was working in Mos scow she fcll in love with a KGB agent

and was the target of an unsuccesszul KGB recrultmentvattempﬁucgé(ﬁo

243  %%§ SECRET
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It was noted that she reported this recruitment approach

e

in January, 1959, and later furnished details of this attempt
to é, State Departﬂ ent secm*ity of fficer, @@4\

Thi case is undcubt@dly identical w1th a case

previously. Lﬁported by ANATOLIY GOLITZYN c@nce?niﬁg an Amerlcan

secretary who rebuffed a recruitment attempt. The two cases

‘had not been tied together prior to the current series of

v ' U
interviews of HQSENK@C‘

- VLADIMIR DMITRYEVICH CHELMNOKOV E 4

On November 18, 1967, (N-30), NOSENKO furnished a

'Wfitt@ﬁ-mémorandum in which he idﬂntifiedf— []Cé)
" : ) (5 L
as head of ‘who dealt with In%ourlsr

and visited Russia several times. He worked with his son,

e b 5 : ) .
. [_ j]cgéd both were suspected by KGB of having FBI connections,

In 1960 CHELNOKOV, who was Chief of the 7th Department, became

. . s
acquainted with| under cover of Intourist. Thereafter
he was in contact with ]wnen the 1attaf vas in Moscow,
e . -1 . . ‘ :
I 4d CHELNOROV'sg tpl@phana number and CHELHOXOV received

. . { (5 : :
a telephone aall,frﬁmﬂ who. was abroad) on one occasion

‘when NOSENKO was in CHELNOKOV's office\d) 8 @&

ore T}“? SECRET
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On November 18, 1967, (N~31); NOSENKO stated that

although| fwuuld have considered CHELNOXOV to be an

Intcurigt official, NOSENKO believed l»%ho was very

"sly, "suap@cted” CHELNOXOV and used him to settle questions

which could not be settled threupn Into&rist, He did not

. 5
- believe that v%uld krnow CHELNOKOV's full m&we and

o —

said ‘that CHELNOKOV had a “city number." WOSENKO had previ@ualy

expiained that KGB officers frequently gave their contacts a

‘"city telephone nwmbar“ rather than the telephone number of

their KGB office although the‘telephane would be physically
located in the of £1@e of the KGB officer/ 4&9

On July 3?,1968, (N~207);*Noszwxo stated he did not
. 3 , ,
know whether Eriew CHELNOKOV under his true nams., On

s—

June 10, 1968, a photograph of CHELNOKOV was displayed to

o, P

TLO'failed to recognize it. HOWEVQI, he stated that he

knew two Soviets named CHELNOROV; one vorked in the section of

>

Intourist that handled Intourist guides and appeaved te hold

the position of supervisor. The other was imtradnced to him

in 1958 by an Intourlst oFxlcial SERGI M, GUW“OJ, as "an

. : .
'1npurtant friend” who couxd lﬂlp -secure an appropriate
‘ _ — tls : .

;HH
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gift parcel liceunse, The intreduction teok place in the

Intourist office in Moscow and subsequent meetings occurred
. - .7

j s 15 :

in this office or at wtel. recalled having

\t91eﬁﬂ0ﬂ0d CHE LB ooV Gu.@@V@f@l cecasions from the U, S,

{mdo

”;COHCPrﬁinﬂ specific situations invulving issuance of tourist

visas and related matievs. fggi - _ ‘ I :
® / . i . :‘-‘f; L
g . ﬁ e

Pages 129- 130 of the CIA prer discuss the case

38

T Yeported by NOSENKO involving RGE a praaah tal ‘(59 IR B

| TOSEWRO had veported that

;FS compromised on the basis of intimscies with a Soviet ¢

woman which were photegraphed by the KGB. The recruitment

approach ﬁo[ (Ewb made by DUBAS, Chief of the 7th Department,

.ﬂa

 vwho extracted an agreement frﬁm” gémt to eriticize the

Soviet Union. This approach was made in 1957 or 1958 and ‘ ;
DUBAS again contacted vwhen he came to hoscow in 1963, |
s ‘ 3 f

Therealter ff%le was turned over to the FCD; ‘ﬁﬁg; i o
[:::::}%%s interviewed by FﬁI,Agents in November, 1964, o
and confirmed that he bad buen appro%chﬂd nd ph@tﬁg? iphis of him P

and the Soviet female in numﬁrﬁvi%;ﬁw pasx?wc s digplayed to him;}gﬁ

L = o e ‘ ‘ o ]

{ -
| H¥ 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 140



f%% SECRET

<however, he denied intimacies with the Sovvet woman oy

¥

ade available a photo-

agreement to collaborate with the KGB

Durinc the interviewcz;::]

graph depnctinﬂ hxm uﬂd the Soviet woman (NADP?BDA KO&ESNTKQva

or VOLE&HNI?OE& or RALESHNIKQVE) This photc raph was dlspla}ed
to NOSENKO on May 3, 1968, (N-188), who immediately recogn zed

: ji::::§£>
the photcwraph Qf] ?d stated that he<believed'the woman

was ibe %QVLQ? woman with wham he had been compyromised. H@V@vefl
he could not be ﬁbéﬁlmtely sure because the hair style appesared
| to be di ff(»ruxtw&
NOSENKO stated that although’DUBAS (KONSTANTIN
NIKiTOVICH DUB&Q) s Chief of the 6éﬁ Department in 1102 o
1963 wh@qii::;§;gtgrm9d to the USSR, he was invited to contact

S
écause he had pr@vio sly alked to him. NOSENKO boaxev&ﬂ

that YURIY‘BELIKQV served as 1nterp eter for DUBAS during thm

firsn interview (195/ or 1858), but DUBA% was probably ﬂccawpanie&

>

by Qmebeay fr@ﬂ the 6th E@pm“tmént in the 1962 or 1963 intprV1evé 5¢$

- On Juiy 15, %668, photoar&nhs of DUBAS and BELIXOV

ere di@pl%ye €0 y FBI Agents, ‘He immediately identified

the pho?ag“ﬁph ¢f DUBAS as ”Lue Chief" who had made the

‘appreach to him. He sald the ;P tograph of BELIXOV fbw@mbimd/EQQ\

| R . v j?{? QE(‘JI)V“F’“
247 ' '
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